
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
Weaverville Community Room at Town Hall 
30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC 28787 

Livestreaming of meeting via the “Live” Tab on the Town’s YouTube Channel –  
Click this link: Youtube.com Weaverville NC government Live streams ; 
Meeting recordings viewable under the “Videos” Tab 
(unless technical difficulties are experienced) 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

Monday, December 16, 2024 
Regular Meeting at 6:00 pm 

 

General public comments may be submitted during the meeting or in writing in advance on any meeting topic or any other item of interest related to the Town of 
Weaverville. Normal rules of decorum apply to all comments and duplicate comments are discouraged. The general public comments section of the meeting will 
be limited to 20 minutes. Comments during the meeting are generally limited to 3 minutes. You must be recognized before giving your comment. Written 
comments timely received will be provided to Town Council and read during the 20-minute general public comment period as time allows. Written comments are 
limited to no more than 450 words and can be submitted as follows: (1) by putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and 
back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (2) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (3) by mailing 
your written comment (received not later than Monday’s mail delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments. For 
more information please call (828)645-7116. 

  Pg # Presenter 
    

1. Call to Order .........................................................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda ................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    

3. Conflict of Interests Statement …………………………………………………………….………….  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    

4. Community Recognition – Gary Burge …………………………………………………………….  Vice Mayor Chase 

    

5. Consent Agenda ..................................................................................................  Interim Manager Harris 
 A. November 12, 2024 Town Council Workshop Meeting Minutes …………………. 

B. November 18, 2024 Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes ……………………… 
C. Monthly Tax Report, Refunds/Releases ………………………………………………………. 
D. Budget Amendment – Police ……………………………………..……………………………….. 
E. Annexation/Zoning – 21 Parker Cove Rd – Set PHs for 1/21/25 …………………... 
F. Annexation/Zoning – AdventHealth – Set PHs for 1/21/25 …..…………………….. 
G. 2025 Town Council Meeting and Holiday Schedule …………………………………….. 
H. Town Manager Hiring Update ……………………………………………………………………... 
I. Board Reappointment – MSD Representative – Doug Dearth ……………….…….. 
J. Main Street Nature Park Stormwater Project – Grant Application ………………. 

2 
5 

10 
15 
17 
32 
68 
70 
71 
72 

 

    

6. Interim Town Manager’s Report ……….……………………………………………………….…… 80 Interim Manager Harris 
    

7. General Public Comments (see below for additional information) …...….………….  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    

8. Discussion & Action Items   
 A. FY2023-2024 Audit Presentation ……..………………………………….……….…………….. 

B. Maple Trace Annexation and Street Acceptance …………………………………………. 
C. Town Staffing Needs …………………………………………………………………………………… 
D. Northridge Farms Update and Renewal of Water Commitment ….………………. 
E. Quarterly Report – Public Works and Water ……………………………………………….. 

82 
94 

123 
124 
129 

Dan Mullinax, GK Auditor 
Jennifer Jackson & Staff 
Vice Mayor Chase 
Public Works Dir. Pennell 
Public Works Dir. Pennell 

    

9. Closed Session …………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
N.C.G.S. §143-318.11(a)3. To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the 
public body in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege between the attorney 
and the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged. 

 Mayor Fitzsimmons 

    

10. Adjournment ........................................................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
 

https://www.youtube.com/@weavervillencgovernmentcha8063/streams
mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org


Town Council Workshop - November 12, 2024 Minutes 
Tuesday, November 12, 2024 at 6:00 PM 
Town Council Chambers, Town Hall  

1. Call to Order
Roll Call - Present: Vice Mayor John Chase, Council members Doug Jackson, Catherine Cordell,
Michele Wood, Dee Lawrence

Absent: Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons and Peter McGuire (Zoom remote participation)

Staff Present- Interim Town Manager Scottie Harris, Finance Director Tonya Dozier, Town Clerk
Tamara Mercer, and A/V Coordinator Lauren Ward.

2. Town Manager Hiring Update and Action 

2.1 Introduction of Steve Straus and Developmental Associates, LLC 
Vice Mayor Chase introduced  Mr. Steve Straus, President of Developmental 
Associates, LLC, who was joining the meeting via Zoom.  
By remote participation Mr. Straus provided their company background in the 
industry and reviewed the upcoming timeline for the Town Manager search. He 
explained their objective and systematic candidate assessments of resumes, 
interviews, evidenced based managerial communications, project management, 
assessing institutional knowledge and experience, competency, analysis, 
emotional intelligence, skills, and finally coaching.  

2.2 Overview of Hiring Process 
Mr. Strauss provided an overview of the hiring process thus far, noting that the 
position began advertising on October 28th with 16 applicant submissions 
received since. The Town Council is scheduled to receive the screened 
applicants on December 5th and telephone screening of selected applicants will 
be conducted through December 18th. Town Council will choose the top five 
candidates to proceed to an assessment center that Developmental Associates 
will conduct on January 16th and 17 of 2025. Town Council will then select two 
or three candidates for in-person interviews with a goal of selecting a Town 
Manager by the end of January 2024. 

2



2.3 Public Input Opportunities 
Mr. Straus and Mayor Fitzsimmons indicated that public input opportunities 
were included within the process, including an on-line citizens' survey that 
would be conducted by Developmental Associates, with information gathered 
and considered during the hiring process. 

2.4 Town Council Questions/ Comments 
 There was a general question-and-answer period regarding the job description, 
candidate assessment screening, recruitment methods, the search approach, 
and the upcoming schedule for finding the next Town Manager.  

2.5 Town Council Action to Approve Development Associates 
The Town of Weaverville proposal included recruitment, screening, selection 
process, references, and a debrief coaching with the Town Council, but does not 
include out-of-pocket advertising fees. 
Motion to approve the contract with Developmental Associates, LLC, as presented. 
Moved by: Doug Jackson 

Aye Doug Jackson, Dee Lawrence, John Chase, 
Catherine Cordell, and Michele Wood 

Carried 5-0 

3. Public Input
Darla Letourneau, Town of Weaverville resident, stated she was in favor of this approach, and
she wants community engagement to be a focus of the town manager and wants more
opportunities in the hiring process.

Jeff McKenna, Town of Weaverville resident, requested that the next manager live in the Town
of Weaverville or nearby, as another natural disaster or emergency would require that the
person is physically here. He was concerned that a manager does not work remotely, and they
are available on a day-to-day basis and concentrates on long-range planning.

Mayor Fitzsimmons pointed out the citizens survey for additional public engagement will be 
coming out soon.  Vice Mayor Chase added that the public may email to: Public Comment 
<public-comment@weavervillenc.org . 

Council Member Jackson noted that only two people addressed the topic, to which Council 
Member Lawrence said he was concerned with communications. Council Member Cordell 
added that the job description addressed a key priority for the manager to be a local resident 
who establishes collaborative relationships with the community.  

3

mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org


4. Adjournment
There being no further business and without objection, Vice Mayor Chase adjourned the
meeting at 6:35 p.m.

Tamara Mercer, Town Clerk 

Patrick Fitzsimmons, Mayor 

4



Town Council Regular Meeting - November 18, 2024 Minutes 
Monday, November 18, 2024 at 6:00 PM 
Town Council Chambers, Town Hall 

1. Call to Order 

Roll Call  - Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons, Vice Mayor John Chase, Council members Doug Jackson,
Catherine Cordell, Michele Wood, Peter McGuire, Dee Lawrence
Staff Present- Interim Town Manager Scottie Harris, Town Attorney John Henning, Planning Director
James Eller, Public Works Director Dale Pennell, Police Chief Somer Oberlin, Water Treatment Plant
Supervisor Randall Wilson, Town Clerk Tamara Mercer, Community Center Coordinator Sarah Myers,
and Town Planner Graham Crawford and A/V Coordinator Lauren Ward

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda
Mayor Fitzsimmons added agenda two items under section 7:  Weaverville Economic Development
Committee Update and Community Center Staffing and Budget Amendment.

He read an email of support from Weaverville's Sister City, Weaverville, California who are taking up
monetary collections in the aftermath of the Helene Storm disaster.

Motion to approve and adopt agenda as adjusted with items added.
Moved by: Catherine Cordell

Aye Peter McGuire, Doug Jackson, Dee Lawrence, Patrick 
Fitzsimmons, John Chase, Catherine Cordell, and Michele 
Wood 

Carried 7-0 

3. Conflict of Interests Statement
Mayor Fitzsimmons stated that it is the duty of the Mayor and every Town Councilmember to avoid
both conflicts of interest and appearances of conflicts. No member had any known conflict of interest
or appearance of conflict with respect to any matters on the agenda for tonight’s Town Council
meeting.

4. Consent Agenda
Interim Town Manager Harris reviewed the following consent agenda items:

4.1 Minutes of September 17, 2024, Town Council Workshop Meeting 

5



4.2 
4.3 

Minutes of September 23, 2024, Town Council Regular Meeting 
Minutes of October 28, 2024 Town Council Meeting 

4.4 Monthly Tax Report, Refunds and Releases 

4.5 Budget Amendment - Police Department 

4.6 Budget Amendment - Community Center 

4.7 Water Commitment Renewal- Windsor Built Homes/ Reems Creek Rd. 

4.8 Annual Update to Comprehensive Land Use Plan- Set Public Hearing 

In response to Council member Cordell's concerns about spot zoning in the growth areas specifically 
Growth area 2 and 3, Monticello Road and Ollie Weaver Road, Attorney Henning explained that in the 
definition of spot zoning is for a small parcel or a number of parcels of land under single ownership 
who receives a benefit or a burden to that owner than other surrounding parcel owners, that are 
otherwise uniformly zoned. The revised changes address development potential for the growth areas 
under the Comprehensive Land Use Plan and are not considered spot zoning. It is not illegal to 
reconsider the uses as a whole, and its practical implications for future development noted Attorney 
Henning. 

Motion to adopt and approve the consent agenda items as presented. 
Moved by: John Chase 

Aye Peter McGuire, Doug Jackson, Dee Lawrence, Patrick 
Fitzsimmons, John Chase, Catherine Cordell, and Michele 
Wood 

Carried   7-0 

5. Interim Town Manager's Report
Interim Town Manger Harris provided information and updates on the following:

• Fire Station Solar Panel project completed
• Debris Removal, Southern Disaster Recovery, DEQ permit at the Temporary Debris

Management Site
• Damage Assessment Update of Town Facilities and properties
• Annexation site updates: Maple Trace subdivision, AdventHealth, 21 Parker Cove Road
• HR Outsourcing Audit Update
• Succession Planning
• Upcoming events calendar

6. Public Comment
Jane Jaskovich, non-resident, said she is protesting the annexation and rezoning of 21 Parker Cove
Road with concerns of the viability of project, density, site plan, hill slope, flooding and mudslides,
parking, character unit type, and the shared common areas.

Eileen Poulos, non-resident, said she is opposed to the development at 21 Parker Cove Road as she is
concerned with the incompatible use, density, and she questions single-family residential.

6



 
 Jeff Kniffin, non-resident, questioned the layout of the proposed development as to the parking and 
lack of garages, garbage, crime, and property values at 21 Parker Cove Road. 

 Leslie David, non-resident, said she was opposed to the annexation and proposed development 
located at 21 Parker Cove Road due to traffic concerns, evacuation, and emergency services, and 
ingress and egress along Reems Creek Road and Pleasant Grove Road.  

 George Battaglia, non-resident, said he agreed with the other comments and is opposed to 21 Parker 
Cove Road annexation and development request.  

 Nancy Neils Nelson, non-resident, was opposed to the 21 Parker Cove Road project and she described 
the area. She was concerned with the future growth and environmental protections. 

Darla Letourneau Town of Weaverville resident, addressed the Town Manager selection process, and 
the citizens' survey. She was concerned with residents' survey input addressing top priorities and 
leadership qualities in a Town Manager.  

  

Councilmember Wood stated the request for annexation located at 21 Parker Cove Road is under the 
purview of the Town Council to deliberate. Without annexing the property as requested the property 
would be subject to County zoning. Councilmember Cordell agreed that Town Council would address 
the proposed annexation request as it has in previous cases, and she cited Lily Farms as a similar 
project with the Town of Weaverville. 
 

 
7. Discussion & Action Items   

 
 7.1 ABC Audit Presentation & Report 

Rob Chason, ABC Board Chairman, reviewed the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Audit report 
certified by Burleson & Early, CPA firm. He highlighted the summary including gross 
sales just under 5 million, with over $400,000 distributed to the Town for Law 
Enforcement, alcohol education programs, which has a $23,393 or 5% gain over the 
prior year.  

In response to questions he noted that other stores saw a decrease in sales as well and 
that the store employees six full-time employees and four part-time staff which is 
listed under details in the report. 

 

 
 7.2 Tropical Storm Helene Update and Action 

Manager Harris said staff was presented with a different option on disaster recovery 
administrative services. Land of Sky Regional Council (LOSRC) is providing these 
services to several jurisdictions in the area and staff opted to keep this service local 
with LOSRC, a public non-profit entity. The executed Interlocal Memorandum of 
Agreement for these needed services was attached and showed that the fees are based 
on actual time spent but are estimated at $15,000 through the end of this fiscal year. 
The agreement can be amended to extend into next fiscal year if needed.    

The Town has already received its initial FEMA public assistance funding and the 
Finance Director recommends that a grant project ordinance be adopted in order to 
centralize all revenues and expenditures related to the storm. A draft grant project 
ordinance was presented for review and approval. Budget amendments will be 
brought back to Town Council from time-to-time in order to accurately reflect actual 
expenditures.    

 

7



Motion to approve and ratify the Interlocal Memorandum of Land of Sky Regional Council 
Agreement for disaster recovery administrative services and adopt the grant project 
ordinance as presented. 
Moved by: John Chase 

Aye Peter McGuire, Doug Jackson, Dee Lawrence, Patrick 
Fitzsimmons, John Chase, Catherine Cordell, and Michele 
Wood 

Carried  7-0 

Manager Harris reviewed the Tropical Storm Helene updates. He reported on the 
procedures for debris collections giving the scope of pick-ups such as root sizes, 
vegetative, and tree truck removal procedures. Southern Disaster Recovery, (SDR) is 
the sub-contractor, working in cooperation with Buncombe County, Woodfin, 
Weaverville, and Biltmore Forest.  Public Works Department continues to collect and 
address more efficient processes. We have received 1.8 million from FEMA in recovery 
assessments.  
There was a question-and-answer period for residential and commercial debris 
collections, clean-up efforts for vegetative debris and disaster debris, ingress and 
egress ramps to I-26, NCDOT, the Army Corps, SDR contractor, and rights-of-ways, local 
private and public roadways, and the contracted scope of work.  

7.3 Weaverville Economic Development Advisory Committee Update 
Mr. Phil Barnett, Chairman of the Weaverville Economic Development Advisory 
Committee, addressed Town Council and gave a summary of WEDAC meetings 
garnering economic opportunities, committees' suggestions, specific sites for 
promotions, including specifically the old Balcrank factory.   
The Balcrank property was noted as being a superfund site although there is 
information that suggests that the environmental contamination is now negligible. An 
open house event is scheduled for the property, 115 Reems Creek Road, on December 
5th at from 2:00 - 4:00, for the public to view the over 132,000 square foot space and to 
garner interest in projects and possibilities for this property, such as artist studios and 
gallery spaces. 

7.4 Community Center Staffing and Budget Amendment  
Manager Harris discussed with Council the need for additional staffing at the 
Community Center/Recreation Complex. He recommended that the newly authorized 
Recreation Assistant position be made into a full-time benefited position in order to 
provide additional staffing and to increase the interest in the position. He also 
indicated that a thorough review of the staffing needs at the Community Center and 
Recreation Complex is needed to determine a sustainable approach to providing this 
important and popular programming. Town Council supported the idea of bringing 
back some recommendations on this and on a community engagement position. 

There was a question-and-answer period regarding the programs, operating center 
hours, outdoor recreation hours, events, community opportunities and feedback, and 
the reclassification of the part-time position. 

Motion to approve a full-time Recreation Assistant and the related budget amendment as 
presented. 

8



 
Moved by: John Chase 

Aye Peter McGuire, Doug Jackson, Dee Lawrence, Patrick 
Fitzsimmons, John Chase, Catherine Cordell, and Michele 
Wood 

Carried  7-0  
 

 7.5 Finance Department Quarterly Report 
Finance Director Dozier provided the quarterly report and explained tax levy collections, 
reviewed trends for sales tax, and detailed budget expenditures. She addressed the 
process as we receive the FEMA funding, currently is 1.8-million. The NCLM (North 
Carolina League of Municipality) insurance coverages claims and deductibles. We are 
meeting with our FEMA representatives. 

 

 
 7.6 Police Department Quarterly Report 

Chief Oberlin provided the quarterly report for emergency services, accidents and 
incidents, funding, evidence procedures, and training and professional development. 
Chief Oberlin said larceny incidents and auto break-ins are on the rise in the aftermath 
of the storm. The patrols are conducting more well-fare checks. She noted that there 
was an attempted cyber-security attack on the Police Department attempted cyber-
security attack. Staff worked with the State taskforce, School of Government, and 
National Guard on the investigation. 

Chief Oberlin highlighted the Community Resource program implemented by Seargent 
Andy Mace. 

 

 
 7.7 Fire Department Quarterly Report 

Chief Harris provided the Weaverville Fire Department report and reviewed the data, 
highlighting the public education and fire prevention programs. 

 

 
10. Adjournment   

 
 There being no further business and without objection, Mayor Fitzsimmons adjourned the 

meeting at 8:05 p.m. 
 

 

Tamara Mercer, Town Clerk 

Patrick Fitzsimmons, Mayor 

 

9



TOWN	OF	WEAVERVILLE	
TOWN	COUNCIL	AGENDA	ITEM	

MEETING	DATE:	 	 December 16, 2024	

SUBJECT:	 Monthly Tax Report  

PRESENTER:		 Tax Collector 

ATTACHMENTS:	 Monthly Tax Report Summary 
TR-401G Net Collections Report for November 2024 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY	OF	REQUEST:		

Buncombe County has provided the monthly net collections report with data through the 
end of November 2024 and a request for tax releases/refunds.  

A summary of the monthly tax report is provided and shows that 49.79%	of	the	Town’s	
property	taxes	have	been	collected	as	of	the	end	of	November	(which is very typical at 
this time of year).  This totals $2,142,279 out of the $4,302,702 total tax levy (real property, 
personal property, and business personal property). At the end of November 2024 there 
was $2,160,423 left to collect of the 2024 property taxes.  

The Motor Vehicle Levy Releases/Refunds report for November has not yet been received 
and will be included on the December tax report. 

Buncombe County Assessor’s Office has requested approval of the following 
releases/refunds: 

Nov 2024 Property Tax Levy Release/Refund $10.45
Nov 2024 Motor Vehicle Levy Release/Refund TBD 

COUNCIL	ACTION	REQUESTED:	

The monthly report is provided for information only.  

Town Council action to approval of the tax releases/refunds is requested.  The following 
motion is suggested:   

I	move	that	Town	Council	approve	the	releases	and	refunds	as	requested.	

10



Tax Year 2024

Summary for YTD  Nov  2024:

Original Billed Amts 4,297,291$     

Abs Adj (Adjustments by Assessor) (1,689)$     

Bill Releases (40)$     

Discovery Levy 5,305$     

Additional Levy 1,835$     

Net Levy 4,302,702$     

Total Current Year Collections 2,142,279$     

% Collected 49.79%

Total Left to be Collected: 2,160,423$     

Prior Years Tax Paid 2,060$     

Prior Years Interest Paid 176$    

Town of Weaverville

MONTHLY TAX REPORT

FY 2024-2025

11



Bi
ll 

Re
le

as
es

 
($

)
As

se
ss

or
 

Re
fu

nd
s

($
)

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

D
a
te

 r
u
n
: 
1
2
/5

/2
0
2
4
 2

:0
1
:2

5
 P

M
TR

-4
01

G
 N

et
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 R

ep
or

t
N

C
P

T
S

 V
4

D
a
ta

 a
s
 o

f:
 1

2
/4

/2
0
2
4
 1

1
:3

2
:0

3
 P

M

 A
b
s
tr

a
c
t 
T

y
p
e
:

 B
U

S,
IN

D
,P

U
B

,R
EI

,R
M

V

T
a
x
 D

is
tr

ic
t:

W
EA

VE
R

VI
LL

E

L
e
v
y
 T

y
p
e
:

A
dm

in
 E

xp
en

se
, A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t F

ee
, A

tto
rn

ey
 F

ee
, C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Fe

e 
5,

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Fe
e 

9,
 C

os
t, 

D
oc

ke
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e,
 E

XP
EN

SE
, F

EE
 IN

TE
R

ES
T,

 G
ar

ni
sh

m
en

t F
ee

, 
In

te
re

st
, L

A
TE

 L
IS

T 
PE

N
A

LT
Y,

 L
eg

al
 A

d 
Ex

pe
ns

e,
 N

SF
 P

en
al

ty
, P

os
ta

ge
 E

xp
en

se
, S

he
rif

f S
er

vi
ce

 F
ee

, S
PE

C
IA

L 
A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T,
 S

TO
R

M
W

A
TE

R
, T

A
X,

 V
EH

IC
LE

 F
EE

, 
W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E

TA
X

R
ep

or
t P

ar
am

et
er

s:

D
a
te

 S
e
n
t 
to

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
rt

:
 M

in
 - 

N
ov

em
be

r 1
, 2

02
4

D
a
te

 S
e
n
t 
to

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 E

n
d
:

 M
ax

 - 
N

ov
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
4

Y

D
e
fa

u
lt
 S

o
rt

-B
y
:

 T
ax

 Y
ea

r
G

ro
u
p
in

g
:

 T
ax

 D
is

tr
ic

t,L
ev

y 
Ty

pe

T
a
x
 Y

e
a
r:

20
24

, 2
02

3,
 2

02
2,

 2
02

1,
 2

02
0,

 2
01

9,
 2

01
8,

 2
01

7,
 2

01
6,

 
20

15
, 2

01
4,

 2
01

3,
 2

01
2,

 2
01

1,
 2

01
0,

 2
00

9,
 2

00
8,

 2
00

7,
 

20
06

, 2
00

5,
 2

00
4

Y
e
a
r 

F
o
r:

20
24

, 2
02

3,
 2

02
2,

 2
02

1,
 2

02
0,

 2
01

9,
 2

01
8,

 2
01

7,
 2

01
6,

 
20

15
, 2

01
4,

 2
01

3,
 2

01
2,

 2
01

1,
 2

01
0,

 2
00

9,
 2

00
8,

 2
00

7,
 

20
06

, 2
00

5,
 2

00
4,

 2
00

3

C
o
lla

p
s
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r A

ct
iv

ity
 fr

om
 J

ul
y 

1,
 2

0X
X 

to
 N

ov
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
4

Ac
tiv

ity
 fr

om
 N

ov
em

be
r 1

, 2
02

4 
to

 N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

4

Ta
x 

Ye
a r

O
ri

g.
 B

ill
ed

 A
m

t 
($

)
Ab

s.
 A

dj
 (

$)
Bi

ll 
Re

le
as

es
 

($
)

D
is

c.
 L

ev
y 

($
)

N
et

 L
ev

y 
($

)
Am

t C
ol

le
ct

. (
$)

U
np

ai
d 

Ba
la

nc
e 

($
)

Am
t C

ol
le

ct
. (

$)
Ab

s.
 A

dj
 (

$)
D

is
c.

 L
ev

y 
($

)

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Le

v y
 (

$)
TA

X 
D

IS
TR

IC
T:

 W
EA

VE
R

VI
LL

E 
   

   
LE

VY
 T

YP
E:

 In
te

re
st

   

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
Fe

e 
Am

t (
$)

%
 C

ol
l.

%
 U

nc
ol

l.
As

se
ss

or
 

Re
fu

nd
s 

($
)

N
et

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 
($

)
Ad

di
tio

na
l 

Le
v y

 (
$)

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
6

,5
8

2
.0

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

A
N

A
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

,5
8

2
.0

1
0

.0
0

0
.2

2
0

.0
0

2
0

2
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
4

,8
6

1
.8

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

A
N

A
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,8
6

1
.8

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

2
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
5

,0
5

9
.0

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

A
N

A
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
5

9
.0

5
0

.0
0

8
.2

4
0

.0
0

2
0

2
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
1

1
,9

0
5

.6
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

N
A

N
A

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
1

1
,9

0
5

.6
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
5

,0
5

6
.6

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

A
N

A
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
5

6
.6

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
3

1
6

.0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

N
A

N
A

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
3

1
6

.0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
3

9
.5

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

A
N

A
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
.5

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
6

4
.9

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

A
N

A
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
.9

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

N
A

N
A

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
A

G
E

 1
 o

f 
3

12



0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0.
00

0.
00

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0.
00

0.
00

1
0

.4
5

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
4

7
.7

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

A
N

A
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

7
.7

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
1

,0
2

0
.3

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

A
N

A
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
2

0
.3

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

.7
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

N
A

N
A

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

.7
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
1

2
.5

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

A
N

A
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
.5

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

TA
X 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

   
   

LE
VY

 T
YP

E:
 L

A
TE

 L
IS

T 
PE

N
A

LT
Y 

  

0.
00

0.
00

35
,7

97
.1

5
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

35
,7

97
.1

5
0.

00
8.

46
0.

00
Su

b.
0.

00

1
4

.5
4

0
.0

0
5

4
4

.6
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
1

.4
1

 %
7

8
.5

9
 %

0
.0

0

2
,5

4
4

.4
2

5
4

4
.6

9
1

,9
9

9
.7

3
9

0
.0

3
0

.0
0

2
0

2
4

2
,3

3
0

.9
3

1
.5

5
0

.3
6

2
1

5
.4

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
9

,1
6

8
.3

0
8

0
.3

5
0

.0
0

9
9

.4
8

 %
0

.5
2

 %
0

.0
0

9
,2

1
6

.1
5

9
,1

6
8

.3
0

4
7

.8
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

2
3

9
,1

5
4

.9
0

5
5

.4
7

0
.3

6
3

6
.7

3

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
3

,2
6

7
.1

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

9
.5

0
 %

0
.5

0
 %

0
.0

0

3
,2

8
3

.5
3

3
,2

6
7

.1
7

1
6

.3
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

2
2

2
,5

5
5

.9
7

4
.7

7
0

.8
0

7
3

3
.1

3

6
,0

8
3

.7
7

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
4

,3
9

2
.0

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

9
.5

1
 %

0
.4

9
 %

0
.0

0

4
,4

1
3

.9
2

4
,3

9
2

.0
9

2
1

.8
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

2
1

1
,3

2
0

.3
1

6
5

.2
0

0
.5

4
3

,1
5

9
.3

5

60
5.

87
3.

02
10

,2
28

.3
8

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
7

,0
3

2
.4

9
2

3
1

.8
2

0
.0

0
9

9
.7

9
 %

0
.2

1
 %

0
.0

0

7
,0

4
7

.5
9

7
,0

3
2

.4
9

1
5

.1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

2
0

1
,2

1
1

.8
4

4
7

8
.8

8
0

.9
6

TA
X 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

   
   

LE
VY

 T
YP

E:
 T

A
X 

  

14
.5

4

0.
00

24
,4

04
.7

4
31

2.
17

0.
00

92
.0

7 
%

7.
93

 %
0.

00

26
,5

05
.6

1
24

,4
04

.7
4

2,
10

0.
87

90
.0

3
0.

00
Su

b.
16

,5
73

.9
5

1
,9

6
1

.5
6

0
.0

0
2

,1
4

2
,2

7
8

.8
5

1
,8

3
4

.7
0

0
.0

0
4

9
.7

9
 %

5
0

.2
1

 %
1

,8
3

4
.7

0

4
,3

0
2

,7
0

1
.8

1
2

,1
4

2
,2

7
8

.8
5

2
,1

6
0

,4
2

2
.9

6
1

,1
8

2
,8

3
0

.5
6

0
.0

0
2

0
2

4
4

,2
9

7
,2

9
1

.0
4

1
,6

8
9

.1
1

3
9

.5
5

5
,3

0
4

.7
3

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
4

,2
0

2
,5

1
5

.9
4

2
,1

4
8

.8
6

0
.0

0
9

9
.9

6
 %

0
.0

4
 %

0
.0

0

4
,2

0
4

,3
2

8
.9

1
4

,2
0

2
,5

1
5

.9
4

1
,8

1
2

.9
7

2
.3

6
0

.0
0

2
0

2
3

4
,1

9
6

,7
6

5
.4

1
2

,9
5

3
.4

8
6

0
.1

6
8

,4
2

8
.2

8

0
.0

0

7
3

5
.0

6
3

,9
8

9
,7

6
3

.7
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
9

.9
6

 %
0

.0
4

 %
0

.0
0

3
,9

9
0

,5
0

9
.9

8
3

,9
8

9
,0

2
8

.7
2

1
,4

8
1

.2
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

2
2

3
,9

8
6

,1
5

1
.8

2
1

,3
1

7
.9

6
4

3
.4

1
5

,7
1

9
.5

3

0
.0

0

7
2

6
.5

7
3

,7
2

6
,1

1
3

.8
6

2
,9

3
4

.8
4

0
.0

0
9

9
.9

2
 %

0
.0

8
 %

0
.0

0

3
,7

2
8

,4
0

7
.7

1
3

,7
2

5
,3

8
7

.2
9

3
,0

2
0

.4
2

2
9

.9
7

0
.0

0
2

0
2

1
3

,7
1

7
,6

5
2

.8
8

6
,2

9
6

.9
1

3
6

.2
6

1
4

,1
5

3
.1

6

0
.0

0

2
,1

5
6

.2
8

3
,3

7
4

,1
7

3
.9

7
2

,7
2

6
.7

6
0

.0
0

9
9

.9
7

 %
0

.0
3

 %
0

.0
0

3
,3

7
3

,0
4

1
.1

9
3

,3
7

2
,0

1
7

.6
9

1
,0

2
3

.5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

2
0

3
,3

5
4

,2
1

6
.3

5
6

,6
8

0
.6

8
7

1
.8

0
2

2
,8

5
0

.5
6

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
7

1
,7

1
9

.3
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
 %

0
 %

0
.0

0

7
1

,7
1

9
.3

6
7

1
,7

1
9

.3
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

3
7

3
,3

4
2

.4
9

0
.0

0
1

,6
2

3
.1

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
6

6
,5

3
9

.4
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
 %

0
 %

0
.0

0

6
6

,5
3

9
.4

1
6

6
,5

3
9

.4
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

2
6

8
,0

3
7

.6
3

0
.0

0
1

,4
9

8
.2

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

2
.5

6
8

2
.5

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
1

8
2

.5
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

P
A

G
E

 2
 o

f 
3

13



0
.0

0

10
.4

5

0.
00

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0.
00

0.
00

10
.4

5

0.
00

18
,9

38
.1

4
3,

37
2.

53
56

,4
56

.2
6

0
.0

0
8

2
.5

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

 %
0

 %
0

.0
0

TA
X 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

   
   

LE
VY

 T
YP

E:
 W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

TA
X 

  

1,
96

1.
56

3,
61

7.
91

17
,5

73
,1

87
.7

3
9,

64
5.

16
0.

00
89

.0
2 

%
10

.9
8 

%
1,

83
4.

70

19
,7

37
,3

30
.9

3
17

,5
69

,5
69

.8
2

2,
16

7,
76

1.
11

1,
18

2,
86

2.
89

0.
00

Su
b.

19
,6

93
,5

40
.1

8

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
4

4
,4

2
4

.9
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
9

.2
8

 %
1

0
.7

2
 %

0
.0

0

4
9

,7
6

1
.7

5
4

4
,4

2
4

.9
8

5
,3

3
6

.7
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
9

4
9

,9
5

4
.8

2
0

.0
0

1
9

3
.0

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
9

1
4

.1
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
8

.1
1

 %
4

1
.8

9
 %

0
.0

0

1
,5

7
3

.2
8

9
1

4
.1

7
6

5
9

.1
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
8

1
,5

7
6

.5
7

0
.0

0
3

.2
9

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
1

4
5

.1
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

.6
0

 %
2

9
.4

0
 %

0
.0

0

2
0

5
.5

9
1

4
5

.1
5

6
0

.4
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
7

7
7

1
.9

7
0

.0
0

5
6

6
.3

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
1

6
8

.0
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
8

.1
5

 %
2

1
.8

5
 %

0
.0

0

2
1

5
.0

6
1

6
8

.0
6

4
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
6

2
1

7
.6

2
0

.0
0

2
.5

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
1

6
0

.4
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
3

.2
2

 %
1

6
.7

8
 %

0
.0

0

1
9

2
.7

7
1

6
0

.4
3

3
2

.3
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
.3

6
0

.0
0

8
.5

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
7

2
.8

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

.4
4

 %
9

6
.5

6
 %

0
.0

0

2
,1

1
9

.8
6

7
2

.8
5

2
,0

4
7

.0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
4

2
,1

2
6

.1
5

0
.0

0
6

.2
9

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
1

.1
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.2

0
 %

9
9

.8
0

 %
0

.0
0

5
7

0
.3

5
1

.1
5

5
6

9
.2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

3
5

7
0

.3
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
2

0
4

.7
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

.9
4

 %
6

8
.0

6
 %

0
.0

0

6
4

0
.8

8
2

0
4

.7
2

4
3

6
.1

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

2
7

5
2

.4
6

0
.0

0
1

1
1

.5
8

0
.0

0

4,
26

7.
31

66
,6

84
.6

4

0.
00

0.
00

46
,0

91
.5

1
0.

00
0.

00
83

.3
8 

%
16

.6
2 

%
0.

00

55
,2

79
.5

4
46

,0
91

.5
1

9,
18

8.
03

0.
00

0.
00

Su
b.

56
,1

71
.3

0
0.

00
89

1.
76

0.
00

S
ig

n
a
tu

re
 (

T
a
x
 C

o
lle

c
to

r)
 _

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1,
97

6.
10

3,
61

7.
91

17
,6

79
,4

81
.1

3
9,

95
7.

33
0.

00
89

.0
1 

%
10

.9
9 

%
1,

83
4.

70

19
,8

19
,1

16
.0

8
17

,6
75

,8
63

.2
2

2,
17

9,
05

0.
01

1,
18

2,
96

1.
38

0.
00

To
ta

l
19

,7
66

,2
85

.4
3

19
,5

44
.0

1

P
A

G
E

 3
 o

f 
3

14



15



16



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

PRESENTER:  

ATTACHMENTS: 

December 16, 2024 

Annexation Petition and Zoning – 21 Parker Cove Road 
(#2024-4) - Set Public Hearings 

Town Clerk 

Certificate of Sufficiency Annexation Petition and Supporting Documentation 
Survey and Property Tax Map Showing Property, Staff Report, Zoning Request, Community Meeting Information 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

A voluntary annexation petition seeking to have approximately acres located at 21 
Parker Cove Road annexed into the Town of Weaverville. The purpose of their annexation 
appears to be to obtain Town services, including water, to support a 45-lot single family 
subdivision.  The petitioners are requesting conditional district zoning due to small lot 
sizes and reduced setbacks due to clustering of dwellings.  

At Town Council’s meeting on August 26, 2024, the Town Clerk was directed to investigate 
the sufficiency of the annexation petition. Town Clerk Mercer has done so and has found 
that the petition is sufficient (see attached).   

Planning Director Eller was also able to have the proposed conditional district reviewed by 
the Planning Board. The Planning Board recommendation was unfavorable as to the 
proposed conditional district but favorable as to a traditional R-2 zoning district.  

A staff report is also provided for Town Council’s information on this matter. 

Should Town Council wish to proceed with the annexation the next step would be to set 
public hearings on the annexation and the initial zoning of the property. Town Council’s 
regular January workshop meeting, which is to be held on January 21, 2025, is proposed for 
these public hearings.   

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The following motion is proposed: 

I move that we schedule the public hearing on the annexation petition for the +/- 
 acres at 21 Parker Cove Road, Annexation #2024-4, and the public hearing on 

the proposed conditional district and traditional R-2 zoning of the property for 
January 21, 2025, at 6 pm, or as soon thereafter as Town Council can reach the 
matter, in the Community Room/Council Chambers at Town Hall, 30 South Main 
Street, Weaverville. 

17



18



19



20



21



   
 A

N
N

EX
AT

IO
N

 M
AP

 
   

   
   

   
   

  F
O

R
 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

22



23



ANNEXATION STAFF REPORT  
ANNEXATION #2024-4 – 21 PARKER COVE ROAD 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS 
Town Tax Value = +/- $13,500,000 
Property Tax Revenue = +/- $47,250 annually 
System Development Fees = +/- $123,750 
Water Revenue = +/- $16,200 annually 

+/-  acres at 21 Parker Cove Road; 
PIN: 9752-44-2568  

SUFFICIENCY OF PETITION – Town

annexation petition on  December 2024. 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION – Conditional district zoning was requested to accommodate small lot sizes
and reduced setbacks.  Board reviewed zoning request on 7 November 2024 and 3 
December 2024 and  voted against a recommendation conditional 
district  site plan R-2 zoning . 

OPERATIONAL AND SYSTEM IMPACTS 
WATER – A water commitment/extension 4
lots (18 existing 8” Town water main running along . 

 and will require long-term maintenance.  

STREETS AND STORMWATER– No impacts are expected as all new streets are proposed to be private. 

SANITATION – 45 dwellings must 
garbage day 

is likely to impact needs.  

POLICE – 45 are , 
 except  new subdivision would be added to a routine patrol route. 

FIRE – Reems Creek Valley Fire Department (RCVFD) service 
V

 is property. T
VFD ny amounts legally owed to RCV

V anticipated  is expected to 
be small and Automatic Aid Agreement.  

24



CONDITIONAL DISTRICT APPLICATION
Planning and Zoning Department
30 South Main Street, P.O. Box 338, Weaverville, NC 28787
(828) 484-7002--- fax (828) 645-4776 --- jeller@weavervillenc.org
Application Fee Based Upon Size of Property

Conditional Districts address situations in which a particular use, properly planned, may be 
appropriate for a specific site but, the existing zoning district of the site has insufficient standards 
to mitigate the site-specific impact on the surrounding area. Uses which may be considered for a 
Conditional District shall be established on the Table of Uses found at Sec. 20-3205. Additional 
information related to Conditional Districts may be found at Sec. 20-3203. 

At the discretion of the Town Council, it may be required of the property owner to guarantee 
performance or completion of conditions included in the Conditional Zoning Plan. Such guarantee 
may take the form of: (1) a surety performance bond made by a company licensed and authorized 
in  North Carolina, (2) a bond of a developer with an assignment to the Town of a certificate of 
deposit, (3) a bond of developer secured by an official bank check drawn in favor of the Town and 
deposited with the Town Clerk, (4) cash or an irrevocable letter of credit, (5) a bank escrow account 
whereby the developer deposits cash, a note, or a bond with a federally insured financial institution 
into an account payable to the Town. The amount of the guarantee shall be determined by Town 
Council.   

OWNER/APPLICANT NAME: APPLICATION DATE: 

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THE PROJECT:       

PHONE NUMBER: PROPERTY ADDRESS: 

PIN: DEED BOOK/PAGE: 

LOT AREA (acres):       ZONING DISTRICT: 

___________________________________________   _____ ________________
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE 

Application fees are due at the time of submittal. Withdrawal of an application after the public 
hearing has been advertised will result in the forfeiture of the application fee.

Green Street Capital Partners LLC 7/11/24

704-936-6676 21 Parker Cove Rd Weaverville 

97524425600000 4673/1806

__________________
ANT

8.80

Development of 45 detached single family subdivision

25



CONDITIONAL DISTRICT APPLICATION 
Planning and Zoning Department 
30 South Main Street, P.O. Box 338, Weaverville, NC 28787 
(828) 484-7002--- fax (828) 645-4776 --- jeller@weavervillenc.org
Application Fee Based Upon Size of Property

A petition for a Conditional District must include a site plan and supporting information that 
specifies the intended uses for property. A complete site plan shall be substantially compliant with 
the mapping standards found within Sec. 20-2504. Additional information may be requested by 
members of staff, the Planning Board or Town Council.  

Title block containing: 
Name of owner & applicant 
Property address 
Buncombe County PIN 
Date or dates survey was conducted or plan prepared 
Scale of the drawing in feet per inch 
Deed book and page reference of the deed 
Zoning designation of property 

Sketch vicinity map depicting the relationship between the proposed subdivision and the surrounding area 
North Arrow and orientation 
Lot area in acres and square feet 
Existing topography of the site and within 300 feet of the site boundary in five (5) foot contours 
Delineation of areas within the floodplain. 
Names of owners of adjoining properties, Buncombe County PIN, and zoning designation 
Minimum building setback lines applicable to the lot, including drainage or utility easements 
Proposed number and location of signs 
Exact dimensions, location, height, and exterior features of proposed buildings and structures 

 Photographs of buildings on properties within 200 ft. of subject property 
Utility easements 
Existing and proposed sanitary sewer system layout and a letter of commitment 
Existing and proposed water distribution system layout and a letter of commitment 

 Plans for individual water supply and sewerage/septic disposal system, if any 
A statement as to whether or not natural gas, telephone, electric, and cable lines are to be installed, and whether 
they will be above or below ground 
Exact dimension and location of all traffic, parking, and circulation plans showing the proposed location and 
arrangement of parking spaces.  
Existing and proposed roads, driveways, ingress/egress, easements, and rights-of-way both private and public. 
Existing and proposed encroachments into setbacks, rights-of-way, and/or easements, if any 

 Proposed phasing, if any, and expected completion date of the project. 

Upon reviewing the application, site plan, and supporting documents, the Planning and Zoning 
Board will issue statement of reasonableness of the proposed Conditional District.  

Before a public hearing may be held by the Town Council, the petitioner must file in the Office of 
the Town Clerk, a written report of at least one community meeting held by the petitioner. The 
report shall include a list of those persons and organization notified of the meeting detailing the 
method and date of contact’ the date, time, and location of the meeting; a roster of persons in 
attendance, a summary of issues discussed, and a description of any changes to the petition as a 
result of the meeting. In the event the petitioner has not held at least one meeting, the petitioner 
shall file a report documenting efforts that were made and the reasons such a meeting was not held. 

N/A

N/A

N/A

26



LOT 34

LOT 33

LOT 35

LOT 36

MAPLE TRACE - PHASE 3
MB 185 PG 30

6 spaces

6 spaces

6 spaces

7 spaces

9 spaces

5 s
pa

ce
s

5 s
pa

ce
s

3 sp.

3 sp.

4 sp.

3 
sp

.

6 spaces

4 
sp

.
4 

sp
.

4 sp.
2 sp.

2 
sp

.
2 

sp
.

2 
sp

.

2 sp.

pvt. alley - 20' r/w

pvt. alley - 20' r/w

pv
t. a

lley
 - 2

0' r
/w

pv
t. a

lley
 - 2

0' r
/w

pvt. alley - 20' r/w

pv
t. 

all
ey

 - 
20

' r/
w

pvt. alley - 20' r/w

pv
t. 

st
re

et
 - 

50
' r

/w

pvt. street - 50' r/w

pro
p. 

sig
n

prop. sign

prop. sign

pro
p. 

sig
n

TIE TO EXISTING SEWER

TIE TO EXISTING WATER

1.92  P.O.S

0.49 AC P.O.S

0.14 AC C.O.S

0.07 AC
C.O.S

0.09 AC C.O.S

0.07 AC C.O.S

0.22 AC C.O.S

0.13 AC C.O.S

0.1
0 A

C C.O
.S

0.05 AC
C.O.S

0.05 AC
C.O.S

0.57 AC
P.O.S

20' BUFFER (0.89 AC P.O.S)

Sheet No:

Sheet Title:

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Revisions:

Project Number:

Date:

Seals:

RZ-1

Rezoning
Plan

SITE

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

1005025050

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 50'

STOP
T

H
E

 S
A

N
C

T
U

A
R

Y
 A

T
 R

E
E

M
S

 C
R

E
E

K
T

O
W

N
 O

F 
W

E
A

VE
R

VI
LL

E
B

U
N

C
O

M
B

E
  C

O
U

N
T

Y
, N

O
R

T
H

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A

FO
R

:
G

R
E

E
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 C
A

PI
T

A
L 

PA
R

T
N

E
R

S
,  L

LC
29

25
 S

E
N

N
A

 D
R

IV
E

; S
U

IT
E

 2
02

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

, N
C

 2
81

05

NRP

NRP

17.24.001

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Reems Creek Rd

08/29/24    ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL

08/29/2024

Parker Cove Rd

Pu
g 

R
un

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 G
ro

ve
 R

d

Water Leaf Dr.

27



ATTACHMENT A

ATTACHEMNT B

The applicant responded that the proposed density is
consistent with what is allowed by right under the current
County Zoning

The applicant stated that size and price point have yet to be
determined and will be a function of a future market study.  It
was stated that the homes will be market rate and not
affordable housing.

The applicant responded that there are 2 designated spaces for each unit
proposed plus additional on-street parking for visitors.

The applicant explained that any potential impacts on Traffic is
based on the NCDOT’s review of the driveway application but that
typically a Traffic Impact Assessment is not required for projects
this size.

The applicant was asked multiple times about the current status of the
contract with the seller.  The applicant responded by stating that
information was confidential.

A resident brought up the notion that there are no zero-lot line lots in
Buncombe County.  It was explained by the applicant that the only
“potential” zero-lot line is the front setback of the units fronting shared
common space.

28



The applicant stated that a Wetland delineation had been completed and
that there is no development being proposed within any area that has
been designated as a potential wetland.

Mr. James Eller, The Planning Director, addressed this by stating that the
availability of water and sewer is part of the overall annexation process.

The applicant noted that the “exact” need or location of any retaining
walls would not be determined until a full set of construction documents
is developed.

Based on the discussion topics noted above, there are no proposed changes to be made to the 
petition as a result of the meeting. If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to 
contact me  at  nrparker@amicuseng.com.   

Sincerely, 

Nicholas R. Parker, PE 
Manager/Member 
Green Street Development Group LLC

Sincerely, 

29



30



31



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2024 

SUBJECT: Annexation Petition and Zoning – AdventHealth (#2024-5) - 
Set Public Hearings 

PRESENTER:  Town Clerk 

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution dated 10/28/2024; Certificate of Sufficiency; 
Annexation Petition and Supporting Documentation; Staff 
Report; Conditional District Application and Supporting 
Materials; Community Meeting Information 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

A voluntary annexation petition seeking to have two parcels located at or near Ollie Weaver 
Road and US Highway 25/70 totaling +/- 7.41 acres annexed into the Town of Weaverville. 
The purpose of this annexation is to bring the final parcels comprising the proposed 
AdventHealth project into the Town’s municipal jurisdiction.  The petitioners are 
requesting conditional district on all of the properties to develop a hospital campus that 
includes a 67-bed hospital with a 26-bed hospital wing, emergency department, medical 
office buildings, and an out-patient surgical center.  

At Town Council’s meeting on October 28, 2024, the Town Clerk was directed to investigate 
the sufficiency of the annexation petition. Town Clerk Mercer has done so and has found 
that the petition is sufficient (see attached).   

Planning Director Eller was also able to have the proposed conditional district reviewed by 
the Planning Board with a favorable recommendation adopted by the Planning Board on 
December 3, 2024. The materials with this item include the report and presentation 
documents from the community meeting held by the developer on November 20, 2024.  

A staff report is also provided for Town Council’s information on this matter. 

Should Town Council wish to proceed with the annexation the next step would be to set 
public hearings on the annexation and the initial zoning of the property. Town Council’s 
regular January workshop meeting, which is to be held on January 21, 2025, is proposed for 
these public hearings.   

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The following motion is proposed: 

I move that we schedule the public hearing on the annexation petition for the +/- 7.41 
acres at 21 Parker Cove Road, Annexation #2024-5, and the public hearing on the 
proposed conditional district for the property for January 21, 2025, at 6 pm, or as soon 
thereafter as Town Council can reach the matter, in the Community Room/Council 
Chambers at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville.  

32



RESOLUTION CONCERNING VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION PETITION 
OF +/- 7.30 ACRES OWNED BY ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE, INC.

WEAVERVILLE ANNEXATION NO. 2024-5 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of that property bearing Buncombe 
County Parcel Identification Number 9733-72-6639 and 9733-82-0659, total
approximately 7.30 acres was received from AdventHealth Asheville, Inc., by the Town of
Weaverville; and

WHEREAS, N.C. Gen. Stat. §§ 160A-31 and 160A-58.2 provide that the sufficiency of 
the petition shall be investigated by the Town Clerk before further annexation proceedings 
may take place; and

WHEREAS, the annexation petition includes a request for conditional district zoning
for the property to be annexed; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Weaverville deems it advisable to
proceed in response to this request for annexation and initial zoning;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of
Weaverville that:

1. With the assistance of the Town Attorney, the Town Clerk is hereby directed to
investigate the sufficiency of the above-reference petition and to certify to Town
Council the result of her investigation; and

2. The Town Planner is directed to place the application for a conditional district on
the next regular meeting of the Weaverville Planning Board’s so that the Board can
review the requested zoning for consistency with the Town’s Comprehensive Land
Use Plan and forward a recommendation to Town Council prior to or at a public
hearing that may subsequently be held on this matter.

THIS the 28th day of October, 2024. 

_________________________________________________________
PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor

ATTESTED BY: 

_________________________________________________________
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ _____________________________________________________________________________________ _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ______________________________
PATRICK FITZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZSISISISISISISISSISISISSISSSSSSISIISISISISSSISSISISISISISSSSISSSSISISISISISSSSSIISISSSSSSSSSSIISSSSSSSSSISISSSSSSISSSSSSIISSSSSSSSSISISSSSSIISSSSSIIISSSSSIISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS MMONS, Mayor

33



34



35



36



37



OLLIE  WEAVER  RD
U. S.   H

 W
 Y   2

5 - 
70

SI
TE

A
D

VE
N

T
H

E
A

LT
H

 A
S

H
E

VI
LL

E
, IN

C

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- A
B

O
VE

 G
R

AD
E

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- B
EL

O
W

 G
R

AD
E

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- D
EE

D
 B

O
O

K
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- P

LA
T 

B
O

O
K

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- P
AG

E
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- W

IT
H

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- P
O

LY
VI

N
YL

 C
H

LO
R

ID
E

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- C
O

R
R

U
G

AT
ED

 M
ET

AL
 P

IP
E

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- R
EI

N
FO

R
CE

D
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
PI

PE
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- T

ER
R

A 
CO

TA
 P

IP
E

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- O
PE

N
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- N

O
R

TH
 C

AR
O

LI
N

A
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
TR

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- P
AR

CE
L 

ID
EN

TI
FC

AT
IO

N
 N

U
M

B
ER

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- R
AD

IU
S

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- A
R

C 
LE

N
G

TH

   
  L

 E
 G

 E
 N

 D
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- I
R

O
N

 F
O

U
N

D
 (A

S 
D

ES
CR

IB
ED

)
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- #

5
 R

EB
AR

 F
O

U
N

D
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- #

5
 R

EB
AR

  W
/ 

CA
P 

 F
O

U
N

D
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- 5

/8
" R

EB
AR

 W
/ 

CA
P 

(S
ET

)
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- N

AI
L 

(S
ET

)
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- U

N
M

AR
K

ED
 P

O
IN

T
   

   
   

   
  F

EN
CE

 L
IN

E 
(A

S 
D

ES
CR

IB
ED

)
   

   
   

   
  O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 E

LE
CT

R
IC

   
   

   
   

  S
EW

ER
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

   
   

   
   

  S
O

IL
 R

O
AD

   
   

   
   

  R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

   
   

   
   

  T
R

EE
 L

IN
E

   
   

   
   

  A
D

JO
IN

ER
   

   
   

   
  C

R
EE

K
   

   
   

   
  U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

   
   

   
   

  S
ET

B
AC

K
  -

 - 
- -

 - 
- U

TI
LI

TY
 P

O
LE

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- U
TI

LI
TY

 P
O

LE
 W

/ 
LI

G
H

T
   

 - 
- -

 G
U

Y 
W

IR
E

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- C
U

R
B

 IN
LE

T
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- S

IG
N

38



39



ANNEXATION STAFF REPORT 
ANNEXATION #2024-5 – ADVENTHEALTH 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 
+/- 7.30 acres; PIN: 9733-72-6639 
and 9733-82-0659

SUFFICIENCY OF PETITION  
The Town Clerk certi�ied the suf�iciency of the annexation petition 
on 19 November 2024. 

FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS Expected Tax Value = +/- $35 million*Property Tax Rev. = +/- $122,500/yr System Dev. Fees = +/- $TBD Water Revenue = +/- $TBD/yr 

*tax value estimate based on similarAdventHealth facility in Fletcher, NC;revenue based on current Town tax rate of
$0.35/$100

PROJECT DETAILS – The annexed property will be combined with land already within Town limits for
a total area of +/- 33 acres; to be developed into a healthcare complex; includes a hospital with 67 beds 
and a possible additional 26 beds, emergency department, medical of�ices, and out-patient surgery center (see next page for Master Site Plan and Elevation Rendering).  The overall project is to be phased: 
Phase 1 – Main Hospital & Emergency Department, Medical Of�ice Building 1 – completed by 12/31/27 
Phase 2 & 3 – Additional Hospital Wing, Medical Of�ice Buildings 2 & 3, Ambulatory Surgery Center - TBD 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION The annexation petition was accompanied by a conditional district request for a total of +/-33 acres, including the property to be annexed.  The Planning Board concluded its review of the conditional district on 3 December 2024 with favorable �indings and a positive recommendation. Town Council will be asked to set public hearings and take action on the zoning at an upcoming January 2025 meeting. 

OPERATIONAL AND SYSTEM IMPACTS 
WATER – A water commitment/extension application has been submitted to the Town. Connection is proposed 
at the Town’s existing 12-inch water main located in Ollie Weaver Road.  There is suf�icient WTP capacity to serve this project. At the point that the WTP capacity exceeds 80%, additional WTP staff will be needed and, with this project, that is likely to occur prior to the completion of the WTP expansion. 
STREETS –The project will primarily be accessed via US Highway 25/70 and Ollie Weaver Road (SR 1730). The developer is already working with NCDOT on the traf�ic impact analysis in order to plan for the anticipated traf�ic in a safe, effective, and ef�icient manner. 
SANITATION – This healthcare facility is expected to provide its own garbage removal. 

FIRE – These properties are located within the North Buncombe Fire District (NBFD) which are serviced by the Weaverville Fire Department (WFD). There will be an insigni�icant loss in NBFD tax revenue on the unimproved properties if annexed. Emergency action plans will need to be developed and implemented for this healthcare facility and Fire Department staff has begun those conversations.  
40



ANNEXATION STAFF REPORT 
ANNEXATION #2024-5 – ADVENTHEALTH 
POLICE – The ability of the Weaverville Police Department to ef�iciently and effectively serve this large project 
and associated visitor population increase must be monitored. The Police Department anticipates a conversation with the operations side of this project in order to determine law enforcement needs for the operations of the hospital, particularly the emergency department and patient-related needs. Other jurisdictions have indicated that having some WPD staff primarily focused on this healthcare facility will be 
needed. Incidents of violent behavior within a hospital setting are well documented. For 24/7 coverage of this 
will require a minimum of 5 employees.  

PLANNING – Once the development approval for the conditional district associated with this project is decided, then Planning staff’s involvement on this project will be fairly limited, so no operational impact is noted.  

[Master Site Plan and Elevation Rendering] 

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



PHASE III

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE I

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE I

PHASE II

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
0 

G
EN

ER
AL

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
27

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

VICINITY MAP

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

SEPTEMBER 2024

2000 0 1000 2000 4000

2000DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

mcgillassociates.com

5400 Trinity Road
Suite 107
Raleigh, NC 27607
919.378.9111
NC Firm License # C-0459 CONSTRUCTION

DO NOT USE FOR
- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -

PRELIMINARY

SCHEDULE OF DRAWINGS
SHEET NUMBER SHEET TITLE

G-001 COVER SHEET
CE-100 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
C-100 MASTER SITE PLAN
C-200 MASTER GRADING PLAN
C-300 MASTER STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
C-400 MASTER UTILITY PLAN

APPROXIMATE PROJECT LOCATION

53



GAT
E 

IN
W

OVE
N

W
IR

E 
FE

NCE

SOIL ROAD

100.00'

5

4

3

1

P L 
A T 

  B
 O

 O
 K

   4
 9 

  P
 A

 G
 E

    
1 6

 6

15
' P

RIV
AT

E 
RIG

HT 
OF

W
AY

 A
S 

PE
R

PB
 10

5 P
G 19

5

GR
AV

EL
 R

OA
D

4'
GAT

E

SE
W

ER
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

DB 
63

21
 P

G 12
67

PB
 23

5 P
G 22

NC DOT RIGHT OF WAY

20
' S

EW
ER

EA
SE

MEN
T

DB 
63

21
 P

G 12
64

PB
 23

4 P
G 12

6

AC
CES

S 
EA

SE
MEN

T

AR
EA

 D

DB 
46

19
 P

G 17
66

SL
OPE

 A
ND

DRAI
NAG

E 
AR

EA

DB 
46

19
 P

G 17
66

11

12

U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

EA
SE

MEN
T 

AS
 P

ER

DB 
54

54
 P

G 38

SE
E 

DET
AI

L 2 AC
CES

S 
EA

SE
MEN

T

AR
EA

 C

DB 
46

19
 P

G 17
66

U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

0.8
'

AB
OVE

GRAD
E

10

11

4' WOVEN WIRE FENCE
MEANDERS WITH LINE

4' WOVEN WIRE FENCE
MEANDERS WITH LINE

4' WOVEN WIRE FENCE
MEANDERS WITH LINE

4' WOVEN WIRE NC DOT
CONTROL ACCESS FENCE

MEANDERS WITH LINE

4' WOVEN WIRE NC DOT
CONTROL ACCESS FENCE

MEANDERS WITH LINE

4' WOVEN WIRE FENCE
MEANDERS WITH LINE

APPROXIMATE
BOUNDARY OF 37'
NCDOT RIGHT OF
WAY THAT WAS

REMOVED

1.82'

1.06'

0.91'

1.12'

2.60'

1.30'

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

2100

2125

2080

2085

2090

2095

2105

2110

2115

2120

2130

2135

21
40

2145

21
00

21
25

20
85 20

90 20
95 21

05 21
10 21

15 21
20 21

30

2150

2130

2135

2140

2145

21
00

2125

2150

2105

2110

21
1521152115

2120

2130
2135

2140

2145

2075

2100

2125

2065

2070

2080

2085

2090
2095

2105
2110

2115

2120

2130

2125

2110

2115

2120

2130

2135

2140

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

VIRGINIA L BAILEY

ANN W MATHIS

JERRY D & JANET S

JOHN C JR & ALICE M
PRETTYMAN

CHRISWHITNEY, LLC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE  INC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

ROBERT ALAN & TONIA
SHEPPARD

JONATHON CLOWNEY

NOW OR FORMERLY
NORTH POINT BAPTIST

OF WEAVERVILLE

HORIZON HILLS
HOMEOWNERS ASSOC INC

COLE CV WEAVERVILLE NC LLC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
E-

10
0

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
1 

EX
IS

T 
AN

D
 D

EM
O

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
1 

EX
IS

T 
AN

D
 D

EM
O

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
1 

EX
IS

T 
AN

D
 D

EM
O

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

M. CATHEY

R. WILL

G. ORR

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

8055 Broad Street
Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

EXISTING TREE LINE (TYP.)

EXISTING SOIL ROAD (TYP.)

EXISTING POWER POLE (TYP.)

EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITIES (TYP.)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

EXISTING 12" WATER MAIN (TYP.)

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT (TYP.)

EXISTING MSD SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

EXISTING 8" PVC SEWER MAIN (TYP.)

TO
W

N O
F W

EAVERVILL
E

BUNCOMBE C
OUNTY

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

BUNCOMBE COUNTY

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

BUNCOMBE COUNTY

TO
W

N O
F W

EAVERVILL
E

BUNCOMBE C
OUNTY

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

BUNCOMBE COUNTY

54



© 2024 Microsoft Corporation © 2024 Maxar ©CNES (2024) Distribution Airbus DS © 2024 TomTom 

PHASE III

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE I

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE I

PHASE II

U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70 U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

HOSPITAL PH 1
270,000 SF
6 FLOORS

MOB PH 1
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

MOB PH 2
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

HOSPITAL PH 2
130,000 SF
6 FLOORS

ASC PH 3
40,000 SF
2 FLOORS

PH
AS

E 
III

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

233.16'
219.82'

86.39'

231.86'

49.49'

24.00' (TYP.)

9.00' (TYP.)
18.00' (TYP.)

9' (TYP.)

18' (TYP.)

197.07'

313.94'

360.13'

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
-1

00

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
2 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
S.

D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
2 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
S.

D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
2 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
S.

D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

MASTER SITE PLAN

M. CATHEY

R. WILL

G. ORR

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

8055 Broad Street
Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

VICINITY MAP

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

2000 1000 2000

2000

0 4000

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

APPROXIMATE PROJECT LOCATION

SERVICE /
LOADING

IMAGING
EXP. ZONE

HELIPAD

NAME AND LOCATION OF PROJECT: PIN NUMBERS: 
ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE 9733-73-5347 9733-83-1054
COUNTY CAMPUS 9733-73-6639 9733-83-3019
20 MOONRIDGE ROAD 9733-73-8793 9733-82-0659
WEAVERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28787

PROPERTY OWNER: PROPERTY AREA:
ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE, INC. 32.86 ACRES (1,431,210 SQUARE FEET)
1035 RED BUD ROAD NE
CALHOUN, GEORGIA 30701 LENGTH OF ROAD SYSTEM: 

3600'
SETBACKS:
FRONT: 0'
REAR: 0'
SIDE: 30'
MAJOR THOROUGHFARE: 60'
MINOR THOROUGHFARE: 25.5'
STREAM BUFFER: 30'

BUILDING HEIGHT: OPEN SPACE:
HOSPITAL: 120' 7 ACRES
MOB PHASE I: 65'
MOB PHASE II: 50'
ASC: 50'

BUILDING DIMENSIONS:
HOSPITAL: 195' W X 385' L
MOB PHASE I: 130' W X 195' L
MOB PHASE II: 130' W X 195' L
ASC: 85' W X 205' L

BUILDING SIGNAGE:
HOSPITAL: 200 SF
MOB PHASE I: 75 SF
MOB PHASE II: 75 SF
ASC: 75 SF

PROPOSED PHASING:
PHASE 1: ANTICIPATED COMPLETION BY END OF 2027.
PHASE 2 & 3: ANTICIPATED COMPLETION TBD.

OWNERSHIP:
PROPOSED ROADS WITHIN THE DEVELOPMENT TO BE PRIVATE INTERNAL ROADS.

FLOOD MAP INFORMATION:
THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE X, 'AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD,' PER FEMA FIRM 3700973300J,
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 6, 2010.

MAINTENANCE PLAN:
STREETS, STORMWATER, WATER/SEWER SERVICES, COMMON AREAS, AND AMENITY AREAS WILL BE
OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE DEVELOPER.

WATER:
PROPOSED WATER WILL BE A PRIVATE SYSTEM.

SEWER:
PROPOSED SEWER WILL BE PRIVATE GRAVITY COLLECTION SYSTEM ROUTED TO PRIVATE LIFT STATIONS.

DRY UTILITIES (NATURAL GAS, TELEPHONE/CABLE, ELECTRIC):
TBD. LAYOUT TO BE PROVIDED BY PROVIDERS AFTER FINAL UTILITY DESIGN IS COMPLETED.

STREET NAMES TBD.

ALL PROPOSED INFRASTRUCTURE AND PRELIMINARY PLAT WILL NOT BE COMPLETED UNTIL AFTER
PHASE I HAS BEEN COMPLETED.

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 35')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 5')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 16')

PYLON SIGN
(120 SF)

PYLON SIGN
(75 SF)

PYLON SIGN
(18 SF)

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 30')

CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

2' CONCRETE CURB
AND GUTTER (TYP.)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 26')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 18')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 18')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 15')

PARKING DATA:

STAFF SPACES - 75

DOCTOR'S SPACES - 19

MOB SPACES PH1 - 265

MOB SPACES PH2 - 254

ED / IMAGING SPACES - 18

REGULAR BEDS SPACES - 51

ASC SPACES PH 3 - 160

EXTRA SPACES - 143

TOTAL SPACES = 985

SETBACK
(VARIES)

STREET TREE
(TYP.)

CVS DRIVEWAY CONNECTION

55



U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70 U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

2100

2125

2080

2085

2090

2095

2105

2110

2115

2120

2130

2135

21
40

2145

21
00

21
25

20
85 20

90 20
95 21

05 21
10 21

15 21
20 21

30

2150

2130

2135

2140

2145

21
00

2125

2150

2105

2110

21
1521152115

2120

2130
2135

2140

2145

2075

2100

2125

2065

2070

2080

2085

2090
2095

2105
2110

2115

2120

2130

2125

2110

2115

2120

2130

2135

2140

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

15

10

100110000

0000

1155

5
11 12

0000
20000 1

5 111 11111

0000 0 21 200000 005050 211
11121
1100 2121121211111

302222 212121212121 22121
252222222555 21212121
33030

HOSPITAL PH 1
270,000 SF
6 FLOORS

MOB PH 1
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

MOB PH 2
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

HOSPITAL PH 2
130,000 SF
6 FLOORS

ASC PH 3
40,000 SF
2 FLOORS

220720720777775

102221021000

2211
010
0

10

21
0

21
000010
0

10
00000000

POS
0010222102100

25522212

2111212125

2221212121
225252525

125521212

2221500215215

ZZZZZZ

2006565
202020620665

207070700

22202080080800

8002208208208

50858508082020202020

20820808855

85
20

808080808082

222020900909

220
909090909099
0

09020

0200955

2220
909099
5959595

 1
S0000,

666666

95209

2105

2212121102102100505

211
0050555

SRS
0000 0301

40,00000 SSF
2110

2222 111100

211
111
0

111
0

100022

222211111155

21212121
212121212121

11515
111111

212121
1151511
5

11
55

121112222

0021222222

2 212200

221
212212122
020

0021222222

3033212121

O
0

MOM

2121
3131321
333

22212 3033
212121212121353513135

22111141414400

22212 455445

2551222121

215151515051515

00011211112222

1511211112222

0120121222212

22212 303030

33033033330303303

03013322212

001313132222

22222 3133555

353321

3533
22212

2212121142142144040

OO
,757

400421442

0440444
21

2211144141445

222

2221214514145

VEVEVEVEVEVEVE

21
00

21
00

2100

2125

2090

2095 21
05

2110

2115

2120

21
30

21
35

21
40

21
45

21
35

2135

2135

2140

2140
2140

2145

2100

21
00

2125

20
85

20
85

20
90

2090

20
95

2095

2105

2105

2110

21
10

2115

21
15

2120

2120

21
30

21
10

2115 2100

21
10

2105

2110

2120

2120

2115

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
-2

00

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
3 

G
R

AD
IN

G
.D

W
G

 P
LO

T 
D

AT
E 

9/
20

/2
02

4 
2:

25
 P

M
W

ES
TO

N
 B

ER
R

Y
P:

\2
02

4\
24

.0
01

18
-H

KS
-A

D
VE

N
TH

EA
LT

H
 B

U
N

C
O

M
BE

 C
O

U
N

TY
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
SH

EE
TS

\2
4.

00
11

8 
- 0

3 
G

R
AD

IN
G

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
3 

G
R

AD
IN

G
.D

W
G

 P
LO

T 
D

AT
E 

9/
20

/2
02

4 
2:

25
 P

M
W

ES
TO

N
 B

ER
R

Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

MASTER GRADING PLAN

M. CATHEY

R. WILL

G. ORR

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

8055 Broad Street
Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 35')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 5')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 16')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 30')

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 26')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 18')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 18')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 15')

56



U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70 U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

HOSPITAL PH 1
270,000 SF
6 FLOORS

MOB PH 1
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

MOB PH 2
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

HOSPITAL PH 2
130,000 SF
6 FLOORS

ASC PH 3
40,000 SF
2 FLOORS

PH
AS

E 
III

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

2100

2125

2100

21
00

2125

2100

2125

2150

2075

20
50

2075
2100

2125

2100

2100

21
00

2100

2125

2125

2125

2125

21
50

2125

2150

21
50

21
50

2150

2150

20
75

2075

2100

2100

20
25

2050

20
50

2075

2075

2100

2125

2150

2150

2125

21
50

21
50

2125

2150

2150

2110

2115

2115

2125

2120

2125 21
30

21
35 21

40

21
45

2120

2110

2115

2115

21
05

21
10

21
15

2090

20
95

2115

2120

2155

2145

2135

2130

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
-3

00

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
4 

ST
O

R
M

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
4 

ST
O

R
M

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
4 

ST
O

R
M

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

MASTER STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
PLAN

M. CATHEY

R. WILL

L. ROBERSON

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

8055 Broad Street
Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

CURB INLET (TYP.)

JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (TYP.)

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (TYP.) BIOSWALE

HEADWALL

18" HDPE

18" H
DPE

18" HDPE
18" H

DPE

18
" H

D
PE

18" H
DPE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE

18" H
DPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

DPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE

24
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE24" HDPE24" HDPE

36
" H

D
PE

36" HDPE

18" HDPE

36" HDPE

36" HDPE

36" HDPE

18" HDPE18" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE

24" HDPE

24
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE

36" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE

48" H
DPE

48
" H

DPE

48
" H

DP
E

48
" H

D
PE

48" HDPE

60" HDPE

24" HDPE TRENCH DRAIN24" HDPE

24" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE 18" HDPE 18" HDPE

18" HDPE

18
" H

DPE
24

" H
D

PE

24" HDPE

24" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" H
D

PE

18" HDPE

18" H
DPE

18" HDPE
18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE18" HDPE

18" HDPE18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE24" HDPE18
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE24" HDPE

24" HDPE
FLARED END SECTION

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE24" HDPE 18" HDPE
18" HDPE 18" HDPE

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (TYP.)

CURB INLET (TYP.)

CURB INLET (TYP.)

CURB INLET (TYP.)

JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

57



U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70 U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

HOSPITAL PH 1
270,000 SF
6 FLOORS

MOB PH 1
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

MOB PH 2
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

HOSPITAL PH 2
130,000 SF
6 FLOORS

ASC PH 3
40,000 SF
2 FLOORS

PH
AS

E 
III

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
-4

00

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
6 

U
TI

LI
TE

S.
D

W
G

 P
LO

T 
D

AT
E 

9/
20

/2
02

4 
2:

26
 P

M
W

ES
TO

N
 B

ER
R

Y
P:

\2
02

4\
24

.0
01

18
-H

KS
-A

D
VE

N
TH

EA
LT

H
 B

U
N

C
O

M
BE

 C
O

U
N

TY
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
SH

EE
TS

\2
4.

00
11

8 
- 0

6 
U

TI
LI

TE
S.

D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
26

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
6 

U
TI

LI
TE

S.
D

W
G

 P
LO

T 
D

AT
E 

9/
20

/2
02

4 
2:

26
 P

M
W

ES
TO

N
 B

ER
R

Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

MASTER UTILITY PLAN

M. CATHEY

R. WILL

L. ROBERSON

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

8055 Broad Street
Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

EXISTING TOW 12" WATER MAIN (TYP.)

MAG METER AND
RPZ BACKFLOW PREVENTER

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

TAP INTO EXISTING
WATER MAIN

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT (TYP.)

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

REMOTE FDC
6" GATE VALVE (TYP.)

4" DIP FIRE LINE (TYP.)

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

REMOTE FDC

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

REMOTE FDC

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

REMOTE FDC

12" DIP PRIVATE
WATER MAIN (TYP.)

12" DIP PRIVATE
WATER MAIN (TYP.)

4" DIP FIRE LINE (TYP.)

6" GATE VALVE (TYP.)

6" GATE VALVE (TYP.)

20' WATER EASEMENT

12" DIP PRIVATE
WATER MAIN (TYP.)

6" DIP SEWER FORCE MAIN (TYP.)

SEWER PUMP STATION 1

SEWER CLEANOUT (TYP.)

8" PVC SEWER SERVICE (TYP.)

SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

8" SDR 35 SEWER MAIN

6" DIP SEWER FORCE MAIN (TYP.)

SEWER FORCEMAIN TIE-IN
TO EXISTING MSD SEWER
MANHOLE #63-501834

EXISTING 20' SEWER EASEMENT

EXISTING 10' SEWER EASEMENT

20'

10'

8" PVC SEWER SERVICE (TYP.)

SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

8" SDR 35 SEWER MAIN

SEWER CLEANOUT (TYP.)

8" PVC SEWER SERVICE (TYP.)

SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

8" SDR 35 SEWER MAIN

6" DIP SEWER FORCE MAIN (TYP.)8" PVC SEWER SERVICE (TYP.)

SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

8" SDR 35 SEWER MAIN

20'

SEWER PUMP STATION 2

EXISTING 8" PVC MSD SEWER MAIN (TYP.)

EXISTING MSD SEWER
MANHOLE #63-501833

EXISTING MSD SEWER
MANHOLE #63-501832

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2024 

SUBJECT: 2025 Town Council Meeting and Holiday Schedule 

PRESENTER: Interim Town Manager 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed 2025 Meeting and Holiday Schedule 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The Interim Town Manager presents a proposed schedule of workshop and regular 
meetings for Town Council as well as the schedule of Town’s holidays.  

As in years past, the holiday schedule is based on the State’s holiday schedule. 

Workshop meetings are generally proposed for the third Tuesday of each month 
and regular meetings are generally proposed for the fourth Monday. Some 
adjustments to that typical meeting schedule have been made to account for 
holidays, particularly in November and December.  

It is anticipated that special called meetings will likely be needed related to the  
Town Manager hiring process and may also be needed during budget deliberations. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council approval of the meeting and holiday schedule is recommended with a 
proposed motion of:   

I move that the 2025 meeting and holiday schedule be approved as presented. 

68



2025 Town Council Meeting and Holiday Schedule 
Town Council Meetings held in Council Chambers at Town Hall (30 South Main Street, Weaverville) unless otherwise noticed. 

In accordance with the Town of Weaverville Personnel Policy, Article VII, Section 2(a), The Town provides paid holidays consistent 
with the State’s holiday schedule, and includes any personal observance leave or floating holiday provide to State employees.  

Wednesday, January 1, 2025 New Year’s Holiday – Town Offices Closed 
Monday, January 20, 2025 Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday – Town Offices Closed 
Tuesday, January 21, 2025 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Saturday, January 18, 2025 Town Council Strategic Planning Retreat at 9am 
Monday, January 27, 2025 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Tuesday, February 18, 2025 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, February 24, 2025 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Tuesday, March 18, 2025 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm – Budget Workshop #1 
Monday, March 24, 2025 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Tuesday, April 15, 2025 
Friday, April 18, 2025 

Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm – Budget Workshop #2 
Good Friday Holiday – Town Offices Closed 

Monday, April 28, 2025 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Tuesday, May 13, 2025 Town Council Budget Workshop #3 at 6pm – Town Hall for 
FY 2025-26 Annual Budget Public Hearing 

Monday, May 19, 2025 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 
Monday, May 28, 2025 Memorial Day Holiday – Town Offices Closed 

Tuesday, June 3, 2025 Town Council Workshop at 6pm – Budget Workshop #4 
Tuesday, June 17, 2025 Town Council Workshop #5 at 6pm – Budget Adoption 
Monday, June 23, 2025 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Friday, July 4, 2025 Independence Day Holiday – Town Offices Closed 
Tuesday, July 15, 2025 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, July 28, 2025 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Tuesday, August 19, 2025 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, August 25, 2025 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Monday, September 1, 2025 Labor Day Holiday – Town Offices Closed 
Tuesday, September 16, 2025 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, September 22, 2025 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Tuesday, October 21, 2025 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, October 27, 2025 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Tuesday, November 11, 2025 Veterans Day Holiday – Town Offices Closed 
Tuesday, November 18, 2025 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, November 24, 2025 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 
Thursday-Friday, November 27-28, 2025 Thanksgiving Holidays – Town Offices Closed 

Tuesday, December 9, 2025 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, December 15, 2025 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 
Wed-Thurs-Fri, December 24-25-26, 2025 Christmas Holidays – Town Offices Closed 

Thursday, January 1, 2026 2026 New Year’s Holiday – Town Offices Closed 

69



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2024 

SUBJECT: Town Manager Hiring Update 

PRESENTER:  Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Developmental Associates, LLC, reports that there were 35 applications received for the town 
manager position and they are in the process of conducting telephone interviews.  

Town Council’s next step is to select which candidates should progress to the next phase of the 
selection process which is an assessment center to be conducted by Developmental Associates, 
LLC, on January 16 and 17.  A special-called meeting has been noticed by the Vice Mayor for 
Wednesday, December 18, 2024, at 3:30 pm, for that purpose. At this meeting Town Council will 
begin in open session and will immediately take action to enter closed session so that the legally 
required confidentiality of the applicants and process can be maintained. Once they have 
concluded their work in closed session they will return to open session to adjourn their meeting. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

No action requested or required 

70



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2024  

SUBJECT: Board Reappointment - MSD Board 

PRESENTER:  Mayor Fitzsimmons 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Doug Dearth has been serving as the Town of Weaverville’s representative on the 
Metropolitan Sewerage District (MSD) Board of Directors. Mr. Dearth’s three-year term will 
expire at the end of the year. He is willing to serve another term, so the Mayor recommends 
him for reappointment for a regular 3-year term beginning in January 2025.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council action to appoint someone to represent the Town on the MSD Board is 
needed. The following motion is recommended by the Mayor:   

I move that Town Council reappoint Doug Dearth to serve as the Town’s 
representative on the Metropolitan Sewerage District (MSD) Board for a regular 3-
year term beginning in January of 2025.  

71



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

PRESENTER:  

ATTACHMENTS: 

December 16, 2024 

Main Street Nature Park Stormwater Project – Grant 
Application 

Interim Town Manager Harris 

Concept Plans for Main Street Nature Park Grant Proposal and Proposed Resolution 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Town Council was previously presented with a concept plan and visioning for stormwater 
projects and related improvements for the Main Street Nature Park. Staff noted that there 
was favorable support from Town Council on these projects during last year’s budget 
discussions and general direction for Town staff to pursue grant funding when able. 

Mary Roderick of the Land of Sky Regional Council recently directed Town staff to the 
Water Resources Development grant program that looks promising for these projects. The 
grant funding under this program is a 50% matching grant with a maximum grant award of 
$200,000. The current grant application deadline is December 31, 2024, with the next 
application deadline being June 2025. 

Tim Ormond of Blue Earth Planning, Engineering, and Design, PC, worked on the concept 
plan that was presented to Town Council and has indicated his availability to assist the 
Town with the grant application for this grant cycle.  

In anticipation of the upcoming budget discussions, and with the Vice Mayor’s agreement, 
the Interim Town Manager approved the grant application proposal and authorized Tim 
Ormond to begin work immediately for submittal by the end of December. This will allow 
the Town to know what if any grant funds will be available for this project going into the 
FY2024-2025 budget discussions.  

The fee for these grant services is no more than $5,000 and the Finance Director has 
indicated that sufficient funds can be found to cover this unexpected expense, so no budget 
amendment is needed. 

TOWN COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to ratify the approval of the grant proposal and authorize the grant 
application through the adoption of the attached resolution. A proposed motion is as 
follows:  I move that Town Council ratify the approval of the Proposal for Professional, 
Technical and Grant-Writing Services submitted by Tim Ormond and Blue Earth Planning, 
Engineering & Design and to adopt the proposed resolution authorizing the preparation and 
submittal of the Water Resources Development grant application for the Main Street Nature 
Park projects.  

72



P
A

G
E

1
W

EA
V

ER
V

IL
LE

 N
A

TU
RE

 P
A

RK
 :

: 
PO

N
D

 C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 :
: 

FE
BR

U
A

RY
 2

6,
 2

02
4

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 IN

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 Z

O
N

E,
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 T
O

 2
13

2.
0+

/-
TE

M
PO

RA
RY

 IN
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 Z
O

N
E,

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 T

O
 2

13
2.

0+
/-

PI
PE

 O
U

TF
LO

W
 T

O
 B

E
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TE
D

 
PI

PE
 O

U
TF

LO
W

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

D
 

IN
 T

H
E

 F
IE

LD
 W

IT
H

 R
O

C
K

 A
PR

O
N

 A
N

D
 

IN
 T

H
E

 F
IE

LD
 W

IT
H

 R
O

C
K

 A
PR

O
N

 A
N

D
 

H
E

A
D

W
A

LL
 T

O
 M

IN
IM

IZ
E

 S
C

O
U

R
 

H
E

A
D

W
A

LL
 T

O
 M

IN
IM

IZ
E

 S
C

O
U

R
 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 T
R

A
IL

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 T
R

A
IL

C
O

N
SI

D
E

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 O

F 
LO

C
U

ST
 S

TE
PS

 
C

O
N

SI
D

E
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 O
F 

LO
C

U
ST

 S
TE

PS
 

A
T 

TR
A

IL
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 A

B
A

N
D

O
N

 
A

T 
TR

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 A
B

A
N

D
O

N
 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 S

PI
LL

W
A

Y
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 S
PI

LL
W

A
Y

N
O

R
T

H
 P

O
N

D
 :

: 
P

R
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
O

N
C

E
P

T
 P

L
A

N

SC
AL

E: 
1/

8”
 =

 1
’-0

”

0
4

8
8

16

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 1
8"

 P
IP

E
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 1
8"

 P
IP

E
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

IN
ST

A
LL

 O
U

TL
E

T 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E

 
IN

ST
A

LL
 O

U
TL

E
T 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E
 

A
N

D
 N

E
W

 O
U

TF
LO

W
 P

IP
E

A
N

D
 N

E
W

 O
U

TF
LO

W
 P

IP
E

PO
SS

IB
LE

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

SM
A

LL
 B

O
U

LD
E

R
S 

A
N

D
 

SM
A

LL
 B

O
U

LD
E

R
S 

A
N

D
 

R
E

ST
O

R
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

LL
 F

O
R

 
R

E
ST

O
R

E
 R

O
C

K
 W

A
LL

 F
O

R
 

LO
W

 IM
PA

C
T 

TR
A

IL
 A

C
C

E
SS

 
LO

W
 IM

PA
C

T 
TR

A
IL

 A
C

C
E

SS
 

O
N

 T
H

E
 W

E
ST

 S
ID

E
 O

F 
PO

N
D

O
N

 T
H

E
 W

E
ST

 S
ID

E
 O

F 
PO

N
D

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 T
R

E
E

S 
TO

 R
E

M
A

IN
, 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 T
R

E
E

S 
TO

 R
E

M
A

IN
, 

TY
P.

 (A
PP

R
O

X
IM

A
TE

 S
IZ

E
 A

N
D

 
TY

P.
 (A

PP
R

O
X

IM
A

TE
 S

IZ
E

 A
N

D
 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

)
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 IN

D
IC

A
TE

D
)

ST
E

P 
PO

O
LS

 A
T 

SP
IL

LW
A

Y
 W

IT
H

 
ST

E
P 

PO
O

LS
 A

T 
SP

IL
LW

A
Y

 W
IT

H
 

N
A

TI
V

E
 R

IP
A

R
IA

N
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
S 

IN
 

N
A

TI
V

E
 R

IP
A

R
IA

N
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
S 

IN
 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
H

A
LL

O
W

 D
E

PR
E

SS
IO

N
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 S

H
A

LL
O

W
 D

E
PR

E
SS

IO
N

PO
SS

IB
LE

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 O
F 

B
O

U
LD

E
R

 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 O

F 
B

O
U

LD
E

R
 

O
U

TC
R

O
PP

IN
G

 T
O

 A
LL

O
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
 A

R
E

A
 T

O
 

O
U

TC
R

O
PP

IN
G

 T
O

 A
LL

O
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
 A

R
E

A
 T

O
 

PA
U

SE
 A

N
D

 S
IT

 W
H

IL
E

 P
U

N
C

TU
A

TI
N

G
 T

R
A

IL
 

PA
U

SE
 A

N
D

 S
IT

 W
H

IL
E

 P
U

N
C

TU
A

TI
N

G
 T

R
A

IL
 

C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

 E
A

ST
C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 E

A
ST

PE
RM

A
N

EN
T 

PO
O

L 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
 T

O
 2

13
0.

5+
/-

 
PE

RM
A

N
EN

T 
PO

O
L 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 T
O

 2
13

0.
5+

/-
 

SH
A

LL
O

W
 W

A
TE

R 
Z

O
N

E 
SH

A
LL

O
W

 W
A

TE
R 

Z
O

N
E 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 B
E

N
C

H
 A

N
D

 T
R

A
IL

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 B
E

N
C

H
 A

N
D

 T
R

A
IL

PO
SS

IB
LE

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 O
F 

ST
O

N
E

 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

O
N

E
 

ST
E

PP
E

R
S 

TO
 A

C
C

E
SS

 W
E

ST
 

ST
E

PP
E

R
S 

TO
 A

C
C

E
SS

 W
E

ST
 

SI
D

E
 O

F 
PO

N
D

SI
D

E
 O

F 
PO

N
D

PL
A

N
T 

E
D

G
E

 W
IT

H
 N

A
TI

V
E

 R
IP

A
R

IA
N

 S
PE

C
IE

S
P

LA
N

T 
E

D
G

E
 W

IT
H

 N
A

TI
V

E
 R

IP
A

R
IA

N
 S

P
E

C
IE

S

PL
A

N
T 

W
IT

H
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

T 
N

A
TI

V
E

S 
FO

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L 
P

LA
N

T 
W

IT
H

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
T 

N
A

TI
V

E
S 

FO
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

H
A

B
IT

A
T

H
A

B
IT

A
T

PE
D

E
ST

R
IA

N
 B

R
ID

G
E

 
PE

D
E

ST
R

IA
N

 B
R

ID
G

E
 

D
EE

P 
PO

O
L 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 A
T 

21
28

.0
 T

O
 2

12
9.

5+
/-

D
EE

P 
PO

O
L 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 A
T 

21
28

.0
 T

O
 2

12
9.

5+
/-

PL
A

N
T 

W
IT

H
 S

U
B

M
E

R
G

E
N

T 
N

A
TI

V
E

S 
FO

R
 

P
LA

N
T 

W
IT

H
 S

U
B

M
E

R
G

E
N

T 
N

A
TI

V
E

S 
FO

R
 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

H
A

B
IT

A
T

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

H
A

B
IT

A
T

73



P
A

G
E

2
W

EA
V

ER
V

IL
LE

 N
A

TU
RE

 P
A

RK
 :

: 
PO

N
D

 C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 :
: 

FE
BR

U
A

RY
 2

6,
 2

02
4

C
EL

L 
#1

 ::
 M

O
D

IF
Y

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 
C

EL
L 

#1
 ::

 M
O

D
IF

Y
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 IN

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 Z

O
N

E,
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 T
O

 2
11

4
.5

+/
-

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 IN

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 Z

O
N

E,
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 T
O

 2
11

4
.5

+/
-

PL
A

N
T 

W
IT

H
 R

IP
A

R
IA

N
 N

A
TI

V
E

 P
LA

N
TS

PL
A

N
T 

W
IT

H
 R

IP
A

R
IA

N
 N

A
TI

V
E

 P
LA

N
TS

LO
W

ER
 P

ER
M

A
N

EN
T 

PO
O

L 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
 A

T 
21

13
.0

 T
O

 2
11

3.
5+

/-
LO

W
ER

 P
ER

M
A

N
EN

T 
PO

O
L 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 A
T 

21
13

.0
 T

O
 2

11
3.

5+
/-

SH
A

LL
O

W
 W

A
TE

R 
Z

O
N

E 
SH

A
LL

O
W

 W
A

TE
R 

Z
O

N
E 

PL
A

N
T 

W
IT

H
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

T 
N

A
TI

V
E

 P
LA

N
TS

PL
A

N
T 

W
IT

H
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

T 
N

A
TI

V
E

 P
LA

N
TS

FO
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

H
A

B
IT

A
T

FO
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

H
A

B
IT

A
T

D
EE

P 
PO

O
L 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 A
T 

21
11

.0
 T

O
 2

11
3.

0+
/-

D
EE

P 
PO

O
L 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 A
T 

21
11

.0
 T

O
 2

11
3.

0+
/-

PL
A

N
T 

W
IT

H
 S

U
B

M
E

R
G

E
N

T 
N

A
TI

V
E

 P
LA

N
TS

PL
A

N
T 

W
IT

H
 S

U
B

M
E

R
G

E
N

T 
N

A
TI

V
E

 P
LA

N
TS

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 T

R
A

IL
, T

Y
P.

 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 T
R

A
IL

, T
Y

P.
 

ST
E

P 
PO

O
LS

 A
T 

SP
IL

LW
A

Y
 A

N
D

 P
IP

E
 

ST
E

P 
PO

O
LS

 A
T 

SP
IL

LW
A

Y
 A

N
D

 P
IP

E
 

O
V

E
R

FL
O

W
 T

B
D

 IN
 F

IE
LD

O
V

E
R

FL
O

W
 T

B
D

 IN
 F

IE
LD

S
O

U
T

H
 P

O
N

D
 :

: 
P

R
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
O

N
C

E
P

T
 P

L
A

N

SC
AL

E: 
1/

8”
 =

 1
’-0

”

0
4

8
8

16

(N
EW

)  
(N

EW
)  

C
EL

L 
C

EL
L 

#2
 

#2
 

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 IN

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 Z

O
N

E,
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 T
O

 2
11

3.
0+

/-
TE

M
PO

RA
RY

 IN
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 Z
O

N
E,

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 T

O
 2

11
3.

0+
/-

 
 

 
PL

A
N

T 
W

IT
H

 R
IP

A
R

IA
N

 N
A

TI
V

E
 P

LA
N

TS
PL

A
N

T 
W

IT
H

 R
IP

A
R

IA
N

 N
A

TI
V

E
 P

LA
N

TS

PE
RM

A
N

EN
T 

PO
O

L 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
 A

T 
21

12
.0

 T
O

 2
11

2.
5+

/-
PE

RM
A

N
EN

T 
PO

O
L 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 A
T 

21
12

.0
 T

O
 2

11
2.

5+
/-

SH
A

LL
O

W
 W

A
TE

R 
Z

O
N

E 
SH

A
LL

O
W

 W
A

TE
R 

Z
O

N
E 

 
PL

A
N

T 
 

 
PL

A
N

T 
W

IT
H

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
T 

N
A

TI
V

E
 P

LA
N

TS
 

W
IT

H
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

T 
N

A
TI

V
E

 P
LA

N
TS

 

D
EE

P 
PO

O
L 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 A
T 

20
10

.0
 T

O
 2

11
2.

0+
/-

D
EE

P 
PO

O
L 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 A
T 

20
10

.0
 T

O
 2

11
2.

0+
/-

  
PL

A
N

T 
W

IT
H

 S
U

B
M

E
R

G
E

N
T 

N
A

TI
V

E
 P

LA
N

TS
PL

A
N

T 
W

IT
H

 S
U

B
M

E
R

G
E

N
T 

N
A

TI
V

E
 P

LA
N

TS

(N
EW

) C
EL

L 
#3

  
(N

EW
) C

EL
L 

#3
  

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 IN

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 Z

O
N

E,
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 T
O

 2
11

1.
5+

/-
TE

M
PO

RA
RY

 IN
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 Z
O

N
E,

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 T

O
 2

11
1.

5+
/-

 
 

 
PL

A
N

T 
W

IT
H

 R
IP

A
R

IA
N

 N
A

TI
V

E
S

PL
A

N
T 

W
IT

H
 R

IP
A

R
IA

N
 N

A
TI

V
E

S

PE
RM

A
N

EN
T 

PO
O

L 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
 A

T 
21

10
.5

 T
O

 2
11

1.
0+

/-
PE

RM
A

N
EN

T 
PO

O
L 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 A
T 

21
10

.5
 T

O
 2

11
1.

0+
/-

SH
A

LL
O

W
 W

A
TE

R 
Z

O
N

E 
SH

A
LL

O
W

 W
A

TE
R 

Z
O

N
E 

 
PL

A
N

T 
 

 
PL

A
N

T 
W

IT
H

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
T 

N
A

TI
V

E
 P

LA
N

TS
 

W
IT

H
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

T 
N

A
TI

V
E

 P
LA

N
TS

 

D
EE

P 
PO

O
L 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 A
T 

20
08

.0
 T

O
 2

11
0.

5+
/-

D
EE

P 
PO

O
L 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 A
T 

20
08

.0
 T

O
 2

11
0.

5+
/-

 
 

PL
A

N
T 

W
IT

H
 S

U
B

M
E

R
G

E
N

T 
N

A
TI

V
E

 P
LA

N
TS

PL
A

N
T 

W
IT

H
 S

U
B

M
E

R
G

E
N

T 
N

A
TI

V
E

 P
LA

N
TS

SE
C

O
N

D
A

RY
 T

R
A

IL
 A

C
C

E
SS

SE
C

O
N

D
A

RY
 T

R
A

IL
 A

C
C

E
SS

A
B

A
N

D
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

PA
IR

 
A

B
A

N
D

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
PA

IR
 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
PI

LL
W

A
Y

 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 S

PI
LL

W
A

Y
 

IN
ST

A
LL

 O
U

TL
E

T 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E

 A
N

D
 N

E
W

 
IN

ST
A

LL
 O

U
TL

E
T 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E
 A

N
D

 N
E

W
 

O
U

TF
A

LL
 P

IP
E

O
U

TF
A

LL
 P

IP
E

PL
A

N
T 

E
V

E
R

G
R

E
E

N
S 

TO
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 

PL
A

N
T 

E
V

E
R

G
R

E
E

N
S 

TO
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 

V
IE

W
 T

O
 A

D
JA

C
E

N
T 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y
V

IE
W

 T
O

 A
D

JA
C

E
N

T 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 

24
" 

PI
PE

24
" 

PI
PE

PE
R

M
A

N
E

N
T 

PO
O

L 
PE

R
M

A
N

E
N

T 
PO

O
L 

TE
M

PO
R

A
RY

 IN
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 Z
O

N
E

TE
M

PO
R

A
RY

 IN
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 Z
O

N
E

SH
A

LL
O

W
 W

A
TE

R
 Z

O
N

E
 

SH
A

LL
O

W
 W

A
TE

R
 Z

O
N

E
 

D
E

E
P 

PO
O

L
D

E
E

P 
PO

O
L

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 T
R

E
E

S 
TO

 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
E

E
S 

TO
 

R
E

M
A

IN
 (A

PP
R

O
X

IM
A

TE
 

R
E

M
A

IN
 (A

PP
R

O
X

IM
A

TE
 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

)
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 IN

D
IC

A
TE

D
)

G
A

TH
E

R
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 A

N
D

 
G

A
TH

E
R

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

 A
N

D
 

TR
A

IL
 D

E
ST

IN
A

TI
O

N
TR

A
IL

 D
E

ST
IN

A
TI

O
N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

E
D

E
ST

R
IA

N
 B

R
ID

G
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

E
D

E
ST

R
IA

N
 B

R
ID

G
E

74



December 6, 2024 

Ms. Jennifer Jackson 
Town of Weaverville 
30 South Main Street 
Weaverville, NC 28787 

Subject:   Proposal for Grant Writing Services for Weaverville Nature Park Stormwater 
Improvement Project 

Dear Ms. Jackson: 

Blue Earth Planning, Engineering & Design, PC (Blue Earth) and our project partners are pleased to 
submit to you this proposal to provide professional engineering, technical and grant-writing 
services to assist the Town of Weaverville in obtaining grant funding for stormwater green 
infrastructure retrofits and related improvements at the Weaverville Nature Park. 

The scope of services and cost estimate is attached to this letter for your review, approval and 
signature.  We greatly appreciate the opportunity to work with the Town of Weaverville on this 
important endeavor.  If you have any questions regarding this proposal or need additional 
information, please contact me at 828.989.8075 or tormond@blueearth.us.   

Sincerely, 

Timothy Ormond, P.E.  
President 
Blue Earth Planning, Engineering & Design, PC 

Attachment 

75

mailto:tormond@blueearth.us


Ms. Jennifer Jackson 
Town of Weaverville 
Page 2 of 3 

Proposal for Professional, Technical and Grant-Writing Services 

Blue Earth will provide the Town of Weaverville with technical and grant-writing services to assist 
the Town in obtaining grant funding for the Weaverville Nature Park stormwater green 
infrastructure retrofits and related improvements.  The recommended improvements are 
described in a technical report entitled Main Street Nature Park Stream Assessment and Stormwater 
Evaluation by the Blue Earth team and dated March 2024. 

The grant determined to be most relevant for this project is the Water Resources Development 
(WRD) grant administered by the State of North Carolina.  Blue Earth has already had preliminary 
discussions with the WRD grant administrator, Mr. Amin Davis, and we believe that there is a 
strong likelihood of funding success.  Guidelines on the grant can be found at the following link: 
https://www.deq.nc.gov/media/44021/open.  The grant will provide up to 50% of the total project 
cost including design and construction.  Remaining project funds will need to be provided by the 
Town in the form of cash, in-kind contributions and/or other supplementary grant funding.  The 
maximum grant award is $200,000. 

Blue Earth and our team members will complete the grant proposal by the submission deadline of 
December 31, 2024 with necessary input from the Town of Weaverville and Land of Sky Regional 
Council.   

The scope of work to complete the grant will include the following items outlined in the grant 
application. 

Blue Earth will complete the application forms, drawings and maps, project narrative, benefits and 
costs table, construction cost estimates and grant budget as well as conduct a site visit to obtain 
the required geotagged photos.   

76

https://www.deq.nc.gov/media/44021/open


Ms. Jennifer Jackson 
Town of Weaverville 
Page 3 of 3 

The Town of Weaverville will provide supporting documentation including: 

• Official Resolution Form
• Conflict of Interest Policy and Certification
• Signed and Notarized No Overdue Taxes Form
• Letters of Support from local community groups, if possible
• Review of grant application and required signatures

Blue Earth proposes to conduct this work at a discounted rate of 50% of our standard billing rates.  
The total cost for this scope of services is not to exceed five thousand dollars ($5,000). 

BLUE EARTH PLANNING, ENGINEERING & DESIGN, PC 

Signature: 

Name: Timothy Ormond 

Title: President 

Date: 12/6/24 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

Signature: 

Name: 

Title: 

Date: 

David Scott Harris

Interim Town Manager

12/9/2024

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the 
North Carolina Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

Tonya Dozier, Finance Officer

77



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT GRANT 
APPLICATION FOR THE MAIN STREET NATURE PARK STORMWATER PROJECT 

WHEREAS, Town Council of the Town of Weaverville desires to sponsor and 
support the “Main Street Nature Park Stormwater Project”; and 

WHEREAS, said Project includes a green infrastructure retrofit of the Main Street 
Nature Park in order to expand the stormwater treatment system and capacity and the 
stormwater control measures (SCMs) contained within the Park, with the following 
possible components noted: 

Improve hydraulic function of both SCMs, including increasing storage volumes 
during storm events and reducing peak outflows to reduce negative downstream 
impacts; improve treatment function, pollutant removal and water quality; improve 
habitat and biodiversity; improve visitor experience including better access, 
circulation, and viewing opportunities; provide educational opportunities for 
students and other community members; use nature-based solutions, such as native 
plantings and natural materials where possible; regrade existing SCMs to create 
extensive shallow wetland zones for providing water quality benefit, habitat and 
biodiversity; create deep pools within each of the wetland cells to provide essential 
habitat for beneficial aquatic plant, insect and animal species; reduce the permanent 
water level in each of the cells to allow for more stormwater storage through a 
temporary inundation zone during larger storm events; install water level control 
devices to provide outflow control for full range of storms; develop hydraulic design 
of spillways to provide full peak storm conveyance up to and including the 100-year 
storm event; stabilize existing eroded areas with rock and/or installation of a small 
regenerative stormwater conveyance (RSC); install a new pedestrian trail to provide 
access and viewing opportunities throughout the expanded stormwater treatment 
system; create a three-terrace step pool wetland system for the South SCM, 
significantly expanding the flood mitigation and water quality treatment capacity; 
install a mulched gathering area at the south end of the expanded South SCM to 
provide visitor access, circulation and potential outdoor classroom amenities; 
improve access to the new wetland cells and provide seating options through the 
use of stone steps and small boulders; plant extensive native wetland plants with 
native species such as pickerel weed, water lily, arrowheads, rushes, sedges and 
blue flag iris; install educational signage and benches; and 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to secure financial assistance for this Project; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Weaverville that: 

1. Town Council requests that the State of North Carolina provide financial assistance
to the Town of Weaverville for the Main Street Nature Park Stormwater Project in
an amount up to $200,000 or 50% of the project construction cost, whichever is the
lesser amount;

2. If grant funds are awarded and accepted by Town Council, the Town:

(a) will assume full obligation for payment of the balance of the project costs;

78



(b) will obtain all necessary federal and state permits for the projects,

(c) will comply with all applicable laws governing the award of contracts and the
expenditure of public funds by local governments;

(d) will supervise construction of the projects to assure compliance with permit
conditions and to assure safe and proper construction according to approved
plans and specifications;

(e) will obtain appropriate easements, rights-of-way or suitable work areas that
may be necessary for the construction and operation of the project without cost
or obligation to the State;

(f) will ensure that the project is open for use by the public on an equal basis with
limited restrictions;

(g) will hold the State harmless from any damages that may result from the
construction, operation, and maintenance of the project

(h) will accept responsibility for the operation and maintenance of the completed
project.

THIS the 16th day of December, 2024. 

_________________________________________________________ 
PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: 

_________________________________________________________ 
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk 

79



1 

INTERIM TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
December 2024 

Mayor/Council, 

Completion of Solor Panel Project at the Fire Station   
Sugar Hollow has scheduled activating the solar array on December 23, at 1:30pm. 

Debris Removal Project 
SDR (our contract debris removal company) has completed the first pass of debris 
collection and crews will continue with storm debris removal. They are in permitting 
process for the air curtain burning as several meetings and phone conversations have 
taken place with Air Quality to ensure it is being done properly with the safety of the 
community in mind.  

80



2 

Damage Assessment Update  
We continue to meet regularly with our FEMA rep to coordinate our Damage inventory. 
This includes storm debris as well at town property and repair work that has occurred.  

FEMA Update 
FEMA operated a Disaster Recovery Center (DRC) here at the Town Hall community 
room on Dec 11-13th and plans to be on site Dec 21st 23rd and 24th for the next one. We 
have asked about the Christmas Eve date since Town offices will be closed that day and 
are waiting to hear back.  

Community Needs for the Holiday Season 
I had some fire department connections reach out to me and another non-profit (The 
Rewritten Story Foundation), both from the eastern part of the state, regarding toy drives 
for our community. The fire department connection was linked up with the Hillside 
community and arranged for delivery on Tuesday Dec 10th with another delivery 
scheduled Dec 19th. The Rewritten Story Foundation is collecting toys and will be set up 
from 11-3 on Dec. 21st at the Community Center to give out toys to children that are 
accompanied by an adult. They have been working with schools and other agencies in 
the areas to gather needs. This is not a Town sponsored event but we are pleased to 
provide them with space at the Community Center for this charitable purpose.    

Community Center Manager Position Hiring Update 
Interviews were conducted on Friday Dec 6th and an offer has been extended to and 
accepted by Michael Deserio who is coming to us from Homeward Bound and lives here 
in Weaverville. Mike was instrumental at the Community Center distribution operations 
during the immediate aftermath of Hurricane Helene.   

AdventHealth – Discussions continue with not only staff but community engagement 
meetings. Advent Health conducted meetings here in the community room at Town Hall 
on Monday Dec 10th  

HR Audit Update  
We anticipate the written report and update from Adept HR Solutions any day now 
regarding the HR Audit. I last spoke with them on Dec 13th.  

Succession Planning  
Eric Cutshall has been promoted from Public Works Superintendent to The Assistant 
Public Works Director position. Staff will be pursuing to backfill Superintendent position.  

Holiday Closures 
Town offices will be closed on December 24, 25, and 26, and on January 1. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Scottie Harris, Interim Town Manager 

81



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2024 

SUBJECT: FY 2024-2024 Audit Presentation 

PRESENTER: Dan Mullinax – Gould Killian 

ATTACHMENTS: Audit Wrap Up Letter dated 25 November 2024 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The annual audit for the Town’s Fiscal Year 2023-2024 has been completed. 

Dan Mullinax of Gould Killian CPA Group, PA, will be at tonight’s meeting to present 
their findings and be available to answer questions that Town Council may have 
concerning the FY 2023-2024 audit. 

The full audit reports is well over 100 pages. Due to its length, it is not attached to 
this agenda item but is available on the Town’s website and will be separately 
distributed to Town Council by email. The Audit Wrap Up Letter that provides a 
summary is attached. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Information only; no action requested or required. 

82



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
North Carolina 

The following communication was prepared as part of our audit, has consequential limitations, 
and is intended solely for the information and use of those charged with governance (e.g., 
Governing Board and Audit Committee) and, if appropriate, management of the Government and 
is not intended and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

AUDIT WRAP UP 
November 25, 2024

83



November 25, 2024 

To the Members of Town Council 
Town of Weaverville, North Carolina 

Professional standards require us to communicate with you regarding matters related to the audit, 
that are, in our professional judgment, significant and relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing 
the financial reporting process. On February 19, 2024, we presented in the engagement letter an 
overview of our plan for the audit of the financial statements of Town of Weaverville (the Town) as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, including a summary of our overall objectives for the audit, 
and the nature, scope, and timing of the planned audit work. 

This communication is intended to elaborate on the significant findings from our audit, including our 
views on the qualitative aspects of the Town’s accounting practices and policies, management’s 
judgments and estimates, financial statement disclosures, and other required matters. 

We are pleased to be of service to the Town and look forward to meeting with you to discuss our 
audit findings, as well as other matters that may be of interest to you, and to answer any questions 
you might have. 

Respectfully, 

Asheville, North Carolina 

 An
 In

de
pe

nd
en

t M
em

be
r o

f t
he

 B
DO

 A
llia

nc
e

84



Discussion Outline 

Page 
Status of Our Audit .............................................................................................................. 1 

Results of Our Audit ............................................................................................................. 2 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting .................................................................................... 3 

Other Required Communications .............................................................................................. 4 

Independence Communication ................................................................................................. 5 

Significant Accounting & Reporting Matters ............................................................................... 6-8 

85



1 
AUDIT WRAP-UP – JUNE 30, 2024 

Status of Our Audit 
We have completed our audit of the financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024. Our audit 
was conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
Government Auditing Standards. This audit of the financial statements does not relieve management or those 
charged with governance of their responsibilities. 

 The objective of our audit was to obtain reasonable - not absolute - assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatements. 

 The scope of the work performed was substantially the same as that described to you in our earlier Audit 
Planning communications.  

 We have issued an unmodified opinion on the financial statements and released our report dated November 
25, 2024. 

 Our responsibility for other information in documents containing the Town’s audited financial statements 
(e.g. management’s discussion and analysis, budgetary comparisons, schedules of pension amounts) does 
not extend beyond the financial information identified in the audit report, and we are not required to 
perform procedures to corroborate such other information. However, in accordance with professional 
standards, we have read the information included by the Town and considered whether such information, 
or the manner of its presentation, was materially inconsistent with its presentation in the financial 
statements. Our responsibility also includes calling to management’s attention any information that we 
believe is a material misstatement of fact. We have not identified any material inconsistencies or 
concluded there are any material misstatements of facts in the other information that management has 
chosen not to correct.  

 All records and information requested by GK were freely available for our inspection. 

 Management’s cooperation was excellent. We received full access to all information that we requested 
while performing our audit, and we acknowledge the full cooperation extended to us by all levels of Town 
of Weaverville personnel throughout the course of our work. 

86



Results of Our Audit 

2 
AUDIT WRAP-UP – JUNE 30, 2024 

QUALITATIVE ASPECTS OF ACCOUNTING PRACTICES 

The following summarizes the more significant required communications related to our audit concerning the 
Town’s accounting practices, policies, and estimates: 

The Town’s significant accounting practices and policies are those included in Note 1 to the financial 
statements. These accounting practices and policies are appropriate, comply with generally accepted 
accounting principles and industry practice, were consistently applied, and are adequately described within 
Note 1 to the financial statements. 

 A summary of recently issued accounting pronouncements is included in the Significant Accounting and 
Reporting Matters section of this report. 

 No new accounting standards were adopted during the year.  

 The application of existing accounting policy was not changed during the fiscal year. 

 We noted no transactions entered into by the Town during the fiscal year for which there is a lack of 
authoritative guidance or consensus. 

 All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Significant estimates are those that require management’s most difficult, subjective, or complex judgments, 
often as a result of the need to make estimates about the effects of matters that are inherently uncertain.  

Significant accounting estimates include: 

Depreciation methods as described in the Notes to the financial statements, 

Allowances for uncollectible receivables, which are based upon management’s judgments and the aging 
of receivables that may by uncollectible, and 

Pension obligations, which are based on actuarial assumptions and methods, as well as the allocation of 
the overall plan data between the plan participants, and 

Other post-employment benefits obligations, which are based on actuarial assumptions and methods. 

 We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the significant estimates in determining 
that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

 Management did not make any significant changes to the processes or key assumptions used to develop the 
significant accounting estimates in FY 2024. 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

CORRECTED AND UNCORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS 

We have proposed several adjustments which have been made by management. Most of these are normal 
closing entries, which arise during our audit based on information provided to us by management. We assisted 
management with these adjustments, but do not consider them to be material because by nature, they are 
closing entries that management would have prepared and posted.  

A list of all audit adjustments is available upon request. 

There were no significant uncorrected misstatements or passed adjustments. 

87



Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

3 
AUDIT WRAP-UP – JUNE 30, 2024 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Town of Weaverville’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Town’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Town’s internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described above and was not designed to 
identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 

We are required to communicate, in writing, to those charged with governance all material weaknesses and 
significant deficiencies that have been identified in the Town’s internal controls over financial reporting. The 
definitions of control deficiency, significant deficiency and material weakness follow: 

Category Definition 

Deficiency in Internal 
Control 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a 
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. 

Significant Deficiency 
A deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 

Material Weakness 

A deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the 
Government’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. 

In conjunction with our audit, we noted no deficiencies that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

88



 

4 
AUDIT WRAP-UP – JUNE 30, 2024 

Other Required Communications 
 
Following is a summary of other required items, along with specific discussion points as they pertain to the 
Town: 
 
Requirement Discussion Points 

Significant changes to planned 
audit strategy or significant risks 
initially identified 

There were no significant changes to the planned audit strategy or 
significant risks initially identified and previously communicated to 
those charged with governance. 

Obtain information from those 
charged with governance relevant 
to the audit 

There were no matters noted relevant to the audit, including, but not 
limited to: violations or possible violations of laws or regulations; risk 
of material misstatements, including fraud risks; or tips or complaints 
regarding the Government’s financial reporting that we were made 
aware of as a result of our inquiry of those charged with governance. 

If applicable, nature and extent of 
specialized skills or knowledge 
needed related to significant risks 

There were no specialized skills or knowledge needed, outside of the 
core engagement team, to perform the planned audit procedures or 
evaluate audit results related to significant risks.  
 

Consultations with other 
accountants 

We are not aware of any consultations about accounting or auditing 
matters between management and other independent public 
accountants. Nor are we aware of opinions obtained by management 
from other independent public accountants on the application of 
generally accepted accounting principles. 
 

Disagreements with management 
 
 
 
 

There were no disagreements with management about matters, 
whether or not satisfactorily resolved, that individually or in aggregate 
could be significant to the Government’s financial statements or to our 
auditor’s report. 
 

Significant difficulties 
encountered during the audit 

There were no significant difficulties encountered during the audit. 
 
 
 
 

If applicable, other matters 
significant to the oversight of the 
Government’s financial reporting 
process, including complaints or 
concerns regarding accounting or 
auditing matters 

There are no other matters that we consider significant to the oversight 
of the Government’s financial reporting process that have not been 
previously communicated.   
 
 

Representations requested from 
management 

Please refer to the management representation letter obtained from 
management. 
 

89



5 
AUDIT WRAP-UP – JUNE 30, 2024 

Independence Communication 
Our engagement letter to you dated February 19, 2024 describes our responsibilities in accordance with 
professional standards with regard to independence and the performance of our services. This letter 
also stipulates the responsibilities of the Town with respect to independence as agreed to by the Town. 
Please refer to that letter for further information. 

90



 

6 
AUDIT WRAP-UP – JUNE 30, 2024 

Significant Accounting & Reporting Matters 
 
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has recently issued several new standards. We 
do not expect the new standards to have a significant effect on the Town’s future financial reporting.  
 
Recently issued statements are as follows: 
 
 GASB No. 101 “Compensated Absences” -- This Statement requires that liabilities for compensated 

absences be recognized for (1) leave that has not been used and (2) leave that has been used but 
not yet paid in cash or settled through noncash means. A liability should be recognized for leave 
that has not been used if (a) the leave is attributable to services already rendered, (b) the leave 
accumulates, and (c) the leave is more likely than not to be used for time off or otherwise paid in 
cash or settled through noncash means. However, leave that is more likely than not to be settled 
through conversion to defined benefit postemployment benefits should not be included in a liability 
for compensated absences. This Statement also establishes guidance for measuring a liability for 
leave that has not been used, generally using an employee’s pay rate as of the date of the financial 
statements. A liability for leave that has been used but not yet paid or settled should be measured 
at the amount of the cash payment or noncash settlement to be made. Certain salary-related 
payments that are directly and incrementally associated with payments for leave also should be 
included in the measurement of the liabilities. This Statement amends the existing requirement to 
disclose the gross increases and decreases in a liability for compensated absences to allow 
governments to disclose only the net change in the liability (as long as they identify it as a net 
change). In addition, governments are no longer required to disclose which governmental funds 
typically have been used to liquidate the liability for compensated absences. The requirements of 
this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024. 

 
 
 GASB No. 102 “Certain Risk Disclosures” -- This Statement requires a government to assess whether 

a concentration or constraint makes the primary government reporting unit or other reporting units 
that report a liability for revenue debt vulnerable to the risk of a substantial impact. Additionally, 
this Statement requires a government to assess whether an event or events associated with a 
concentration or constraint that could cause the substantial impact have occurred, have begun to 
occur, or are more likely than not to begin to occur within 12 months of the date the financial 
statements are issued. If a government determines that those criteria for disclosure have been met 
for a concentration or constraint, it should disclose information in notes to financial statements in 
sufficient detail to enable users of financial statements to understand the nature of the 
circumstances disclosed and the government’s vulnerability to the risk of a substantial impact. The 
disclosure should include descriptions of the following:  

o The concentration or constraint 
o Each event associated with the concentration or constraint that could cause a 

substantial impact if the event had occurred or had begun to occur prior to the 
issuance of the financial statements 

o Actions taken by the government prior to the issuance of the financial statements to 
mitigate the risk. 

The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2024, 
and all reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged. 
 

 GASB No. 103 “Financial Reporting Model Improvements” -- The objective of this Statement is to 
improve key components of the financial reporting model to enhance its effectiveness in providing 
information that is essential for decision making and assessing a government’s accountability. This 
Statement also addresses certain application issues. 

 
 
 

 

91



7 
AUDIT WRAP-UP – JUNE 30, 2024 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
This Statement continues the requirement that the basic financial statements be preceded by 
management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), which is presented as required supplementary 
information (RSI). MD&A provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the government’s 
financial activities based on currently known facts, decisions, or conditions and presents 
comparisons between the current year and the prior year. This Statement requires that the 
information presented in MD&A be limited to the related topics discussed in five sections: (1) 
Overview of the Financial Statements, (2) Financial Summary, (3) Detailed Analyses, (4) 
Significant Capital Asset and Long-Term Financing Activity, and (5) Currently Known Facts, 
Decisions, or Conditions. Furthermore, this Statement stresses that the detailed analyses 
should explain why balances and results of operations changed rather than simply presenting 
the amounts or percentages by which they changed. This Statement emphasizes that the 
analysis provided in MD&A should avoid unnecessary duplication by not repeating explanations 
that may be relevant to multiple sections and that “boilerplate” discussions should be avoided 
by presenting only the most relevant information, focused on the primary government. In 
addition, this Statement continues the requirement that information included in MD&A 
distinguish between that of the primary government and its discretely presented component 
units. 

Unusual or Infrequent Items 
This Statement describes unusual or infrequent items as transactions and other events that are 
either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Furthermore, governments are required 
to display the inflows and outflows related to each unusual or infrequent item separately as the 
last presented flow(s) of resources prior to the net change in resource flows in the government-
wide, governmental fund, and proprietary fund statements of resource flows. 

Presentation of the Proprietary Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund 
Net Position 
This Statement requires that the proprietary fund statement of revenues, expenses, and 
changes in fund net position continue to distinguish between operating and nonoperating 
revenues and expenses. Operating revenues and expenses are defined as revenues and 
expenses other than nonoperating revenues and expenses. Nonoperating revenues and expenses 
are defined as (1) subsidies received and provided, (2) contributions to permanent and term 
endowments, (3) revenues and expenses related to financing, (4) resources from the disposal of 
capital assets and inventory, and (5) investment income and expenses. In addition to the 
subtotals currently required in a proprietary fund statement of revenues, expenses, and 
changes in fund net position, this Statement requires that a subtotal for operating income 
(loss) and noncapital subsidies be presented before reporting other nonoperating revenues and 
expenses. Subsidies are defined as (1) resources received from another party or fund (a) for 
which the proprietary fund does not provide goods and services to the other party or fund and 
(b) that directly or indirectly keep the proprietary fund’s current or future fees and charges
lower than they would be otherwise, (2) resources provided to another party or fund (a) for
which the other party or fund does not provide goods and services to the proprietary fund and
(b) that are recoverable through the proprietary fund’s current or future pricing policies, and
(3) all other transfers.

Major Component Unit Information 
This Statement requires governments to present each major component unit separately in the 
reporting entity’s statement of net position and statement of activities if it does not reduce 
the readability of the statements. If the readability of those statements would be reduced, 
combining statements of major component units should be presented after the fund financial 
statements. 

92



 

8 
AUDIT WRAP-UP – JUNE 30, 2024 

Budgetary Comparison Information 
This Statement requires governments to present budgetary comparison information using a 
single method of communication—RSI. Governments also are required to present (1) variances 
between original and final budget amounts and (2) variances between final budget and actual 
amounts. An explanation of significant variances is required to be presented in notes to RSI. 

 
The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2025, 
and all reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged. 

 
 GASB No. 104 “Disclosure of Certain Capital Assets” -- This Statement requires certain types of 

capital assets to be disclosed separately in the capital assets note disclosures required by 
Statement 34. Lease assets recognized in accordance with Statement No. 87, Leases, and 
intangible right-to-use assets recognized in accordance with Statement No. 94, Public-Private and 
Public-Public Partnerships and Availability Payment Arrangements, should be disclosed separately 
by major class of underlying asset in the capital as-sets note disclosures. Subscription assets 
recognized in accordance with Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology 
Arrangements, also should be separately disclosed. In addition, this Statement requires intangible 
assets other than those three types to be disclosed separately by major class. This Statement also 
requires additional disclosures for capital assets held for sale. A capital asset is a capital asset held 
for sale if (a) the government has decided to pursue the sale of the capital asset and (b) it is 
probable that the sale will be finalized within one year of the financial statement date. 
Governments should consider relevant factors to evaluate the likelihood of the capital asset being 
sold within the established time frame. This Statement requires that capital assets held for sale be 
evaluated each reporting period. Governments should disclose (1) the ending balance of capital 
assets held for sale, with separate disclosure for historical cost and accumulated depreciation by 
major class of asset, and (2) the carrying amount of debt for which the capital assets held for sale 
are pledged as collateral for each major class of asset. 

 
The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2025, 
and all reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

93



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2024 
SUBJECT: Maple Trace Annexation and Street Acceptance 
PRESENTER:  Jennifer Jackson and Town Staff 
ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Annexation Ordinance 

Proposed Resolution  
Public Works Review Report on Stormwater Study 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

At its meeting on 22 July 2024 Town Council held public hearings on the annexation of Maple 
Trace subdivision and proposed R-2 zoning, and unanimously adopted the following motion:  

That Town Council will annex Maple Trace Subdivision and accept its subdivision streets into the 
Town’s public street system upon the following conditions: (1) the HOA must pay the Town $134,000 
which is to be applied to the Town’s repair of approximately 1200’ of Water Leaf Drive to bring it up to 
Town street standards; (2) once accepted the subdivision streets will be treated like all other Town 
streets for evaluation and street improvement purposes; (3) the HOA must undertake an assessment of 
the stormwater drainage system with the resulting video recording to be provided to Public Works for 
review and the results must either show no defects or identified defects must be repaired by the HOA. 

Since that time the Maple Trace HOA representatives and Town staff have been working 
together on the outstanding items, with the following being accomplished:  

The HOA developed a plan to pay the $134,000 owed for street improvements, made its first 
payment of $67,000, and executed an agreed upon Escrow Agreement (see attached).  
The HOA had an engineering assessment conducted on its stormwater drainage system with the 
videos and report being delivered to the Public Works Department on 26 November 2024. The 
Public Works Director has reviewed the videos, photos, and report (review report attached). Mr. 
Pennell recommends that the repair work and remediation to address the defects and needed 
maintenance be done to the stormwater drainage system by the HOA prior to Town acceptance of 
the subdivision streets, including two defect repairs, line flushing of 37 sections of pipes and 
remediation as needed, and regrouting of 35 catch basins.  
Town staff has made plans to begin providing services to Maple Trace with an effective date of 
January 1, including garbage and recycling services, and changes to water billing. 
The Town Clerk, with the assistance of Jennifer Jackson, has reviewed the property transfers and 
recertified the sufficiency of the petition to ensure that all owners have signed the petition. 

Due to her involvement in this matter since 2023, Jennifer Jackson was asked to see this 
project to its conclusion. She, the Town Attorney, and Town staff will be at tonight’s meeting 
to answer questions and guide Town Council with its next, and perhaps final, actions on the 
matter as described below.  

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council action is appropriate at this time and is asked to: (1)  adopt an annexation 
ordinance with an effective date of January 1 (proposed ordinance attached); (2) adopt a 
resolution, either as presented or as amended by Town Council, that accepts the Maple Trace 
subdivision streets into the Town’s public street system conditioned upon: (a) final payment 
of $67,000, (b) delivery of a right-of-way deed for the streets, and (c) completion of the 
recommended repair work/remediation of the stormwater drainage system.  

94



PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO: 
Jennifer O. Jackson, Town of Weaverville 
P.O. Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787 

AN ORDINANCE EXTENDING THE CORPORATE LIMITS 
OF THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA – 

MAPLE TRACE SUBDIVISION - ANNEXATION #2023-1 and #2023-2 

WHEREAS, the Town Council has been petitioned under N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-58.1 to 
annex the area described below and the Town Clerk investigated the petition and certified the 
sufficiency of the petition on 19 October 2023 and recertified the petition on 20 May 2024; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville has the authority pursuant to Part 3 of Article 19 of 
Chapter 160A of the North Carolina General Statutes to adopt zoning regulations, to establish 
zoning districts and to classify property within its jurisdiction according to zoning district, and to 
amend said regulations and district classifications from time to time in the interest of the public 
health, safety and welfare; and 

WHEREAS, the initial zoning designation was requested to be R-2 and by letter dated 1 
August 2023 the Planning Board found R-2 zoning to be reasonable and consistent with the 
Town’s Comprehensive Land Use; 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the question of annexation was held during a meeting of 
Town Council on 22 July 2024 at 6:00 p.m., after due notice by mailing, posting the property, and 
publication on 10 July 2024 and 17 July 2024, and a written comment period beginning on 3 July 
2024; 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the question of R-2 was held during a meeting of Town 
Council on 22 July 2024 at 6:00 p.m., after due notice by mailing, posting the property, and 
publication on 10 July 2024 and 17 July 2024, and a written comment period beginning on 3 July 
2024; 

WHEREAS, at the public hearings the residents of Weaverville and the surrounding area 
were given an opportunity to be heard on any questions regarding the desirability of the 
annexation and the R-2 zoning requested; 

95



WHEREAS, Town Council finds that the annexation petition is valid and the public health, 
safety, and welfare of the inhabitants of the Town and the area proposed for annexation will best 
be served by annexation of the area proposed; 

WHEREAS, Town Council finds that R-2 zoning is reasonable and in the public interest in 
that R-2 zoning is compatible with the current uses and zoning of several properties within the 
area including properties within the Town and just outside its municipal limits;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Weaverville, North 
Carolina, that: 

1. By virtue of the authority granted by N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-58.1, the properties commonly
known as Maple Trace Subdivision which are shown on the maps recorded in the
Buncombe County Register of Deeds Office listed below, reference to which is hereby made
for a more complete description:

Book 168 at Page 152 (Maple Trace Phase 1) 
Book 194 at Pages 174-175 (Maple Trace Phase 2) 
Book 185 at Page 30 (Maple Trace Phase 3) 
Book 204 at Pages 166-167 (Maple Trace Phase 4) and 
Book 239 at Page 86 (Water Leaf Drive Connector Road), 

are hereby annexed and made part of the Town of Weaverville. 2. From and after the effective date of this annexation, said territory shall be subject to
municipal taxes according to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-58.10.3. From and after the effective date of this annexation ordinance, the area so annexed shall be
subject to all debts, laws, ordinances, and regulations in force in the Town of Weaverville
and shall be entitled to the same privileges and benefits as other parts of the Town.4. From and after the effective date of this annexation, the Zoning Map of the Town of
Weaverville shall be amended to establish an R-2 zoning classification for the property so
annexed.5. Through the adoption of a separate resolution, and subject to the conditions and limitations
contained therein, the Town of Weaverville has agreed to accept the Maple Trace
subdivision streets into its public street system on the latter of the full payment of
$134,000 for the required street improvements or the delivery of a right-of-way deed to the
Town, and identified repairs/remediation to the stormwater drainage system.6. The Mayor of the Town of Weaverville shall cause to be recorded in the Office of the
Register of Deeds for Buncombe County a copy of this Ordinance within 30 days of the
effective date of the annexation. Such a map shall also be delivered to the Buncombe County
Board of Elections as required by N.C. Gen. Stat. § 163-288.1.7. As allowed by N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-58.2 this annexation ordinance shall be effective 1
January 2025.

96



ADOPTED THIS the ______ day of _____________, 2024, with ___ voting in favor and ___ against. 

_____________________________________________________ 
PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

________________________________________________ ____________________________________________ 
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk  JOHN F. HENNING, Town Attorney 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF BUNCOMBE 

I, ___________________________________________, a Notary Public, certify that Tamara Mercer 
personally came before me this day and acknowledged that she is the Town Clerk for the Town of 
Weaverville and that by authority duly given and as the act of the municipal corporation, the 
foregoing instrument was signed in its name by its Mayor, sealed with its corporate seal, and 
attested by her as its Town Clerk.  

Witness my hand and seal this the ______ day of ________________________, 2024. 

______________________________________________ 
Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: ________________ 

97



 TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
RESOLUTION CONCERNING MAPLE TRACE SUBDIVISION AND 

TOWN ACCEPTANCE OF ITS SUBDIVISION STREETS  

WHEREAS, Maple Trace Subdivision has requested annexation into the Town’s 
municipal limits and acceptance of its subdivision streets into the Town’s public street 
system; 

WHEREAS, on 22 July 2024 Town Council with a unanimous vote adopted the 
following motion: 

That the Town will annex Maple Trace Subdivision and accept its subdivision streets 
into the Town’s public street system upon the following conditions: (1) the HOA must 
pay the Town $134,000 which is to be applied to the Town’s repair of approximately 
1200’ of Water Leaf Drive to bring it up to Town street standards; (2) once accepted 
the subdivision streets will be treated like all other Town streets for evaluation and 
street improvement purposes; (3) the HOA must undertake an assessment of the 
stormwater drainage system with the resulting video recording to be provided to 
Public Works for review and the results must either show no defects or identified 
defects must be repaired by the HOA;  

WHEREAS, the section of Water Leaf Drive that is in need of repair to bring it up to 
Town street standards is the section beginning at the end of NCDOT maintenance of Water 
Leaf Drive as shown on the map recorded in Plat Book 239 at Page 86, Buncombe County 
Registry, and extending to the T intersection of Water Leaf Drive as shown on the map of 
Maple Trace Phase 1 recorded in Plat Book 168 at Page 152, Buncombe County Registry; 

WHEREAS, Maple Trace has agreed to pay $134,000 for the required street 
improvements in two installments of $67,000 with the first payment due on or before 
December 1, 2024, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and the second installment 
being due on or before April 1, 2025, and Maple Trace HOA and Town staff have executed 
and delivered an escrow agreement regarding the handling of those funds as it relates to 
the anticipated annexation; 

WHEREAS, Maple Trace has undertaken the stormwater system assessment and 
provided the resulting videos, photos, and report to the Town’s Public Works Director, and 
Maple Trace and the Public Works Director have agreed that there are certain deficiencies 
in the stormwater drainage system; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Weaverville that the Maple Trace subdivision streets known as Water Leaf Drive, Wild 
Ginger Court, Rosebud Orchid Way, Checkerberry Court, and Bell Lily Lane, are accepted 
into the Town’s public street system at such time as all of the following are completed: 

(1) payment to the Town of the remaining $67,000;

(2) delivery of a right-of-way deed for said streets to the Town; and

(3) concerning the stormwater drainage system:

98



(a) repair of the two noted defects – penetration of pipe from fiber optic
drilling, and 4-foot section of sagging pipe;

(b) flushing of the 37 noted pipe locations and repair/remediation of any
problems found; and

(c) regrouting of 35 catch basins.

Upon the effective date of the street acceptance, the Public Works Director is directed to 
place the herein described portion of Water Leaf Drive on the Town’s street improvements 
list for repair in calendar year 2025 or within 6 months of satisfaction of all conditions of 
acceptance, whichever last occurs. 

THIS the _____ day of ___________, 2024. 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

By:  _____________________________________________ 
Patrick Fitzsimmons, Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: 

________________________________________ 
Tamara Mercer, Town Clerk 

99



 Town of Weaverville 
Public Works Department 

December 11, 2024 

Review Report on Maple Trace Stormwater Drainage System Study 
The Maple Trace development has been working towards annexation into the Town of 
Weaverville since mid-2023.  One of the items that has been discussed at length during past 
meetings is the condition of the stormwater drainage system under the roads.  Town Council 
requested that the full length of approximately 7,700 lineal feet of the stormwater drainage 
system be studied by a consulting engineer and a report with CCTV video of each pipe be 
submitted for review by the Public Works staff. 

This report was delivered to the Public Works Department on November 26, 2024, by the 
consulting engineer, Mattern and Craig – Engineers and Surveyors of Asheville, NC.  The study 
consisted of the following Maple Trace documents: 

• Drainage Assessment Letter dated November 25, 2024 (copy attached)
• Stormwater Pipe Log (copy attached)
• Assessment Plans (copy attached)
• Assessment Reports for each pipe segment
• Combined Stormwater record drawings

In addition to these documents, approximately 350 photos and over 100 videos were provided 
of the various pipe sections, manholes, blockages with gravel and concrete, sunken pipe 
sections, and other issues.  Several pictures are attached for typical views of these pipe issues. 

After careful review of these documents, photos, videos, and report, the Public Works 
Department concurs with the consulting engineer’s findings regarding the Maple Trace 
storm drainage system.   

The report, video and photos indicate two specifically noted defects that require 
attention, and repair/remediation of these defects is recommended: (a) penetration of a 
pipe by a fiber optic cable drilling, and (2) four-foot section of pipe that is sagging. 

The 4-page Stormwater Pipe Log identifies 37 locations where problems were found.  Some of 
these problems were described in the pipe log (for example) as “10% blockage” or “sag in pipe” 
or “5% standing water”, generally indicating either foreign material within the pipe interfering 
with stormwater flow or a misaligned or sunken pipe section that may cause water to stand in 
the pipe.  In order to resolve these identified problems prior to final road acceptance, the 
Public Works Department recommends that the Maple Trace HOA hire a plumbing 
contractor to flush each of the 37 pipe sections identified in the pipe log and on the 
related assessment maps to remove the material from the system.  The Public Works 
Department can offer assistance during this effort by providing water to the plumber for 
flushing and a PW staff member and our street sweeper and its suction mechanism to remove 
the flushed material at the nearest downstream drainage structure (catch basin).  Any other 
issues encountered during this flushing effort can be addressed at the same time. 

100



The report photos showed 35 catch basins as lacking proper grout around the intersecting pipe 
to stop runoff from flowing around the pipe from inside the structure.  Regrouting at the 35 
catch basins described on the attached list is recommended.  

We appreciate the opportunity to review this report and for the Maple Trace HOA’s willingness 
to cooperate with the Town in this important matter. 

Any questions can be directed to Public Works Director Dale Pennell, PE at 
dale.pennell@weavervillenc,org or at 828-645-0606. 

101

mailto:dale.pennell@weavervillenc,org


1

Jennifer Jackson

From: Dale Pennell
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 4:56 PM
To: Jennifer Jackson
Cc: Dale Pennell
Subject: Maple Trace 35 storm drainage catch basins where repairs are required

Phase 1  CI‐4 

CI‐6

CI‐7

CI‐8

CI‐10 

CI‐11 

CI‐13 

CI‐15 

CI‐28 

OTCB‐27 

CI‐20 

CI‐22 

CI‐24 

JMH‐25 

OUT‐3

JMH‐26 

OTCB‐32 

Phase 2  P2CI‐3 

P2CI‐5 

P2CI‐6 

P2CI‐8 

P2CI‐10 

P2CI‐11 

P2CI‐13 

P2CI‐22 

P2CI‐24 

P2CI‐27 

P2CI‐29 

P2JMH‐32 

Phase 3  P3JMH‐3A 

P3CI‐1 

P3JMH‐6 

Phase 4 

P4CI‐16 

P4CI‐11 

P4C1-12

102



12 Broad Street ● Asheville, NC 28801 

(828) 254-2201 ● Fax (540) 345-7691

www.matternandcraig.com 

Randy W. Beckner 

Bradley C. Craig 

Wm. Thomas Austin 

James B. Voso 

Chad M. Thomas 

Jason A. Carder 

Brian R. Newman 

D. Jason Snapp

Ryan P. Kincer

Edwin K. Mattern, Jr. (1949-1982) 

Gene R. Cress (1935-2014) 

Sam H. McGhee, III (1940-2018) 

Stewart W. Hubbell (Retired) 

J. Wayne Craig (Retired)

Michael S. Agee (Retired)

Steven A. Campbell (Retired) 

Randy L. Dodson (Retired) 

November 25, 2024 

Mr. David King 

Maple Trace Homeowners’ Association, Inc. 

110 Water Leaf Dr. 

Weaverville NC 28787 
Via email: davidking.avl@gmail.com  

Re: Maple Trace Storm Drainage Assessment 

Mr. King: 

In accordance with the contract dated October 21, 2024, Mattern & Craig performed an assessment of the 

storm drainage system of the Maple Trace community.  A CCTV camera crew inspected the drainage pipes 

and structures to check for impacts or defects to inform the evaluation performed by the Town of 

Weaverville prior to taking over the ownership and future maintenance of roadway and drainage within the 

established right-of-way.   

Included in this assessment are the CCTV rover camera video files, CCTV reports documenting the findings 

through photographs and operator comments, a color-coded pipe log listing the findings of the CCTV crew, 

an assessment plan set showing where the defects were located, and this summary of findings letter 

quantifying the assessment condition or need for repair.  

In general, the assessment confirmed the drainage system is generally in good condition with only four (4) 

defects noted in the review and only two (2) of those defects found within the right-of-way that need 

attention: 

1. Located in Phase 1, between CI-2 and CI-4 where the inspection team noted a “fiber optic” cable

directionally drilled through the pipe. Upon further inspection, based on the visual color and

metallic reflectivity, the line appears most likely to be a copper waterline service provided to Lot

126. The service line is in the very upper portion of the pipe and should not affect the ultimate flow

of the pipe.  However, the property owner of Lot 126 should be made aware of this conflict and

contractor notified to install a new service line, then this pipe damage should be repaired to prevent

infiltration.

2. Located in Phase 1, between CI-8 and CI-10 where we noted a sag in the pipe, approximately 4-

foot long but minimal depression.  The pipe sag may be indicative of base stone settlement during

original installation and does not adversely affect the pipes designed capacity. The sag is localized

to a length of 4.3 feet of pipe and doesn’t coincide with any settlement of the roadway surface.

Repair would require excavating the trench, removing and reinstalling the pipe after compacting

the base. Rebuilding that section of the road after repair may increase the risk of damage and

maintenance issues affected by excavation, compaction of the backfill and patching the asphalt

requiring additional future repair.

103



Maple Trace Drainage Assessment 
11/22/24 
Page 2 of 2 

Overall, the assessment team inspected 7,717 linear feet of pipe and found 744 linear feet, or 9.6%, to have 

stone, sediment and debris accumulation blocking from 5-15% of the effected pipe capacity in localized 

areas. Routine jetting and flushing could easily remove these blockages and debris cleaned out from 

downstream structures.  

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Maple Trace community. Should you have any 

questions or comments regarding this assessment, or if any additional information is needed at this time, 

please do not hesitate to contact me directly by email at brnewman@atternanandcraig.com or by cell at 

828-838-4139.

Sincerely, 

Mattern & Craig 

Brian Newman, PE 

Principal  

for 

Robert Kun 

Project Manager 

Enclosures:  Maple Trace Assessment Plans 

Maple Trace Stormwater Pipe Log 

Maple Trace Record Drawings (WGLA) 

Stormwater Assessment Reports (via USB) 

Stormwater Assessment Videos (via USB) 

cc:  Dale Pennell, PE – Director of Public Works, Town of Weaverville, NC 
Via email: dale.pennell@weavervillenc.org   

104



PIPE ISSUE LF LENGTH FROM START TO ISSUE PIPE LENGTH ISSUE LENGTH

CI-1 - CI-2 15% BLOCKAGE 1.4 24

5% BLOCKAGE 15.3-19.6 4.3

CI-2 - CI-4 COPPER WATERLINE SERVICE BORED THROUGH PIPE 0.3 149.02

CI-4 - CI-5 10% BLOCKAGE 0-20.2 24 20.2

CI-4 - CI-6 NO ISSUE 113.65

CI-6 - CI-7 NO ISSUE 24

CI-6 - CI-8 NO ISSUE 189.46

CI-8 - CI-9 NO ISSUE 24

CI-8 - CI-10 SAG IN PIPE (IN ROW) 58.2-62.5 136.42 4.3

CI-10 - CI-11 NO ISSUE 62.91

CI-11 - CI-14 NO ISSUE 22.09

CI-11 - CI-15 NO ISSUE 24

CI-12 - CI-13 NO ISSUE 24

CI-13 - CI-14 NO ISSUE 89.15

CI-15 - CI-16 NO ISSUE 21.88

CI-16 - CI-28 5% BLOCKAGE 8.3 22.91

CI-16 - OTCB-27 15% BLOCKAGE 0.1-23.1 109.12 23

CI-28 - OUTLET 3 SAG IN PIPE (IN ROW) 7.9-23.9 36.31 16

OTCB-27 - JMH-26 10% BLOCKAGE 2.3-31.8 49.2 29.5

CI-17 - CI-18 NO ISSUE 24

CI-18 - CI-19 NO ISSUE 66.48

CI-19 - CI-20 NO ISSUE 52.84

CI-20 - CI-21 NO ISSUE 24

CI-20 - CI-22 NO ISSUE 156.42

CI-22 - CI-23 5% BLOCKAGE 0-14.6 24 14.6

CI-22 - CI-24 NO ISSUE 111.64

CI-24 - JMH-25 NO ISSUE 112.54

JMH-25 - JMH-26 NO ISSUE 56.82

OCS-29 - JMH-30 NO ISSUE 156.6

JMH-30 - OUTLET-4 NO ISSUE 197.6

OTCB-31 - OTCB-32 NO ISSUE 114

105



OTCB-32 - OTCB-33 15% BLOCKAGE 121.3-135.5 136.17 14.2

OTCB-33 - OUTLET-5 10% BLOCKAGE 0-131 136.5 131

OUTLET-4 - OCS-34 JOINT OFFSET (NOT IN ROW) 2.9 61.1

5% STANDING WATER 0-61.1 61.1

SCALE BUILDUP 43.2-61.1

P2CI-2 - P2CI-1 5% BLOCKAGE 13-19.2 22

5% STANDING WATER 0-19.3 19.3

P2CI-2 - P2CI-3 NO ISSUE 182.86

P2CI-3 - P2CI-4 NO ISSUE 22

P2CI-3 - P2CI-5 NO ISSUE 69.54

P2CI-5 - P2CI-6 NO ISSUE 101.84

P2CI-6 - P2CI-7 5% BLOCKAGE 8.7-14.2 22 5.5

P2CI-6 - P2CI-8 NO ISSUE 155

P2CI-8 - P2CI-9 NO ISSUE 22

P2CI-8 - P2CI-10 NO ISSUE 65.7

P2CI-10 - P2CI-11 NO ISSUE 83.3

P2CI-11 - P2CI-12 5% BLOCKAGE 5-17.8 22 12.8

P2CI-11 - P2CI-13 NO ISSUE 118.8

P2CL-13 - P2CL-14 10% BLOCKAGE 0-17.5 22 17.5

P2CI-13 - P2CI-15 NO ISSUE 129

P2CI-15 - P2CI-34 NO ISSUE 39

P2CI-34 - P2OUTLET-1 NO ISSUE 17.31

P2CI-16 - P2CI-17 NO ISSUE 22

P2CI-17 - P2CI-18 NO ISSUE 67.6

P2CI-18 - P2CI-19 NO ISSUE 83.3

P2CI-19 - P2CI-20 NO ISSUE 22

P2CI-19 - P2CI-21 NO ISSUE 102.3

P2CI-21 - P2CI-22 NO ISSUE 101.8

P2CI-22 - P2CI-23 NO ISSUE 22

P2CI-22 - P2CI-24 NO ISSUE 159.4

P2CI-24 - P2CI-25 NO ISSUE 37.14

P2CI-25 - P2CI-26 10% BLOCKAGE 0-18.6 23 18.6

P2CI-25 - P2CI-27 NO ISSUE 34

106



P2CI-27 - P2CI-28 NO ISSUE 22

P2CI-28 - P2CI-29 NO ISSUE 98

P2CI-29 - P2JMH-30 NO ISSUE 35

P2JMH-30 - P2JMH-31 NO ISSUE 222

P2CI-33 - P2JMH-32 5% BLOCKAGE 0-6.9 125.4 6.9

P2JMH-32 - P2JMH-31

SURVEY ABANDONED (PIPE TOO STEEP  FOR ROVER, 

OTHER END OF PIPE NOT ACCESSESIBLE) 4.3 63

P2CI-15 - P2CI-33 NO ISSUE 22

P2OCS-15 - P2OUTLET-2 NO ISSUE 63.7

P3CI-2 - P3CI-3 NO ISSUE 24.5

P3CI-3 - P3JMH-3A NO ISSUE 31.6

P3CI-4 - P3JMH-3A 5% BLOCKAGE 6.6-48 50 41.4

P3CI-4 - P3JMH-5 NO ISSUE 114.3

P3JMH-5 - P3JMH-6 5% BLOCKAGE 12.5 - 47.3 48.7 34.8

P3CI-9 - P3CI-8 5% BLOCKAGE 0-17.7 24 17.7

P3CI-9 - P3CI-10 NO ISSUE 174.4

P3CI-10 - P3CI-7 5% STANDING WATER 0-18.9 24 18.9

P3CI-7 - P3JMH-6 5% BLOCKAGE 0-94.5 125.4

5% STANDING WATER 0-125.4 125.4

P3CI-1 - P3CI-10 NO ISSUE 190

P3CI-12 - P4CI-16 NO ISSUE 102.5

P3CI-11 - P4CI-12 NO ISSUE 22

P3CI-12 - P3OTCB-13 NO ISSUE 77.1

P3OTCB-13 - P3OTCB-14 NO ISSUE 212.11

P4CI-13 - P4CI-14 NO ISSUE 22

P4CI-13 - P4CI-11 5% BLOCKAGE 0-3.6 106.8 3.6

11.2-20.4 9.2

28.4-63.2 34.8

P4CI-8 - P4CI-7 10% BLOCKAGE 0-4.1 22 4.1

P4CI-8 - P4CI-9 NO ISSUE 171

P4CI-9 - P4CI-10 5% BLOCKAGE 0-19.7 22 19.7

P4CI-10 - P4CI-10A NO ISSUE 99.2

P4CI-9 - P4CI-11 NO ISSUE 257.25

P4CI-11 - P4CI-12 5% BLOCKAGE 0-21 22 21

107



P4CI-12 - P4CL-12A 10% BLOCKAGE 0-5.2 87.6 5.2

P4CI-2 - P4CI-2A NO ISSUE 100

P4CI-1 - P4CI-2 NO ISSUE 22

P4CI-2 - P4CI-3 NO ISSUE 186.4

P4CI-3 - P4CI-4 5% BLOCKAGE 0-9.2 22 9.2

P4CI-3 - P4CI-5 NO ISSUE 58.7

P4CI-5 - P4CI-6 NO ISSUE 70.3

INLET-2A - OUTLET-2A NO ISSUE 115.06

INLET-2B - OUTLET-2B NO ISSUE 115.06

7716.8 743.8

9.6

108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2024 

SUBJECT: Town Staffing Needs 

PRESENTER:  Vice Mayor John Chase 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Vice Mayor Chase has had several recent conversations with management level Town staff that 
have highlighted a need for Town Council to consider whether there is a need for additional Town 
staff in order to keep up with the Town’s current service level in its various departments. 

The HR audit was completed and a report of findings and recommendations is due any day and 
will be distributed and/or presented as soon as it is available. Several Town employees that were 
interviewed during that audit process were told that Town staffing appears to be too lean, which 
could lead to retention challenges and risk management issues.  

Out of fear that waiting until the new budget year might be too late, Vice Mayor Chase would like 
some preliminary Town Council discussion on this topic and possible consensus on whether Town 
Council is willing to consider the creation of some new employment positions in advance of the 
next budget year.  

If there is Town Council consensus to consider new positions, Interim Manager Harris and some of 
his key staff could put together some ideas and recommendations for Town Council to consider at 
an upcoming meeting. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council discussion and direction to staff. 

123



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2024  

SUBJECT: Northridge Farms Update and Renewal of Water Commitment 

PRESENTER:  Public Works Director Pennell 

ATTACHMENTS: Water Commitment Letter dated 4 January 2024 
Water Commitment Renewal Application 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The Northridge Farms development is permitted as a conditional district on +/-88 acres 
located in the Gill Branch valley (south of the Northridge Commons shopping center). All 
properties involved in this property have been annexed into the Town of Weaverville and 
were recently transferred to Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group, Inc., which is the new 
owner/developer.  

Representatives from Forestar have already had good conversations with Town staff on the 
project and indicated that the development will proceed as permitted with only minor 
modifications.  

Town Council approved the water commitment/extension for this project on 18 December 
2023. Forestar has requested that the water commitment be renewed with no proposed 
changes that will affect its water needs, the Public Works Department reports that 
adequate water capacity is available to serve this project.   

The former owner/developer submitted a public street commitment request for 
Northridge Commons Parkway, Northcrest Road, and two other more secondary roads (Gill 
Road and Bett Stroud Road) within the Northridge Commons shopping center. One change 
that is expected is that the use of large culverts to get across Gill Branch is being considered 
instead of the bridges that were originally proposed. Staff is working with the new 
owner/developer to confirm the request and obtain some needed additional information. 
Staff anticipates presenting this request to Town Council at an upcoming meeting. In the 
meantime, any preliminary thoughts that Town Council may have on this subject might be 
helpful.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Council action to approve the renewal of the water commitment/extension based on the 
original application information, discussion and any preliminary direction to staff on the 
public streets commitment request. 

124



The Town of 
 Weaverville

N O R T H   C A R O L I N A  

30 South Main Street • Weaverville, NC 28787 (PO Box 338) 
(828) 645-7116 • Fax (828) 645-4776

www.weavervillenc.org

July 24, 2024 

John Kinnaird 
CDG Engineers & Associates, Inc, 
Via email to: john.kinnaird@cdge.com 

Re: Water Commitment for Northridge Farms 

Dear Mr. Kinnaird: 

On December 18, 2023, the Town of Weaverville approved the water commitment/extension 
request that was submitted by you for the Northridge Farms development on the following 
parcels: 9732-78-9228, 9732-77-7382, 9732-76-5731, 9732-76-5475, 9732-76-2936, and 9732-
66-5806. The request indicated that a proposed development on the property listed above
would consist of a total of 568 residential units in a combination of duplexes, apartment
buildings, townhouses, and single-family lots as stated on your application. Brooks Engineering
and the developer requested domestic water service for those units totaling approximately
227,200 GPD and total peak demand of 1689 GPM. Based on our review it was determined that
our water system has adequate capacity to serve this connection over the approximate timeline
as described in an email from Bo Carpenter to Jennifer Jackson dated 16 November 2023.

A water commitment letter dated 4 January 2024 was issued to Liam Cahill of Brooks 
Engineering which contained certain conditions. The developer has since requested that the first 
condition be modified and, by action taken by Town Council on 22 July 2024, that condition was 
modified with the revised condition noted as condition 1 below.  

Your commitment request is subject to the conditions listed herein. The following represents the 
conditions that must be met in order for the Town to provide water to your project: 

1. To safely provide domestic water and fire suppression to the project, your plans must
include an additional waterline within Northridge Commons running parallel to the
existing line and appropriate connections.

2. Please coordinate with Weaverville Public Works Director Dale Pennell on the detailed
plans, materials, and installation of this water service.

3. All water services must be installed in accordance with Town Code and Water Policies,
Procedures, and Specifications. Component submittals must be provided to the Public
Works Director for approvals. Work must be performed by a NC Licensed Utility
Contractor and supervised by Town staff.

4. This water commitment is valid only for the project described in this letter.

125

http://www.weavervillenc.org/
mailto:john.kinnaird@cdge.com


5. Unless otherwise extended by a renewal approved by Town Council, this commitment
shall automatically expire one year from the 4 January 2024 date of the original water
commitment letter if the installation of the water system improvements has not begun
within that one-year time frame. I anticipate that you will need an extension of this
commitment and your project will be eligible for such for another year (or two) but that
must be approved by Town Council upon your request and payment of an application fee
and additional commitment fees as set out in the fee schedule that is effective at the
time of the extension request.

6. This water commitment does not constitute the Town’s approval and acceptance of the
proposed project.

7. This water commitment cannot be used to secure a building permit. To be eligible for a
building permit your water tap(s) for the project must be installed.

8. Tap fees are not required where taps, meters, and associated appurtenances are
provided and installed by Owner/Developer, which we understand will be performed by
your contractor.

You have paid the non-refundable application fee of $100. 

A commitment fee of $10,020 has been calculated based on inside rates for the following: (1) 
272 individual meters [⅝” or ¾”] at $35 per meter; and (2) 1 apartment master meter [4”] at 
$500 per meter.  If the meter count and sizing are incorrect, please contact Dale Pennell to 
discuss and we will revise the invoice. The invoice was provided to you with the 4 January 2024 
letter and then provided again via email to attorney Bo Carpenter on 22 May 2024.  It is 
concerning that these commitment fees remain unpaid. Please contact me or Dale Pennell to 
discuss payment. 

As stated in the original commitment letter, additional fees will be required to activate each 
account based on the Town’s Fee Schedule applicable at the time of activation. Those fees 
currently include the following: account establishment service charges, water system account 
deposits, and water system development fees.  

It is my understanding that you have Dale Pennell’s contact information. I can be reached by 
calling 828-484-7031 or by emailing me at sharris@weavervillenc.org . 

Sincerely, 

David Scott Harris 
Acting Town Manager 

cc: Dale Pennell, Public Works Director via email to dale.pennell@weavervillenc.org 
Bo Carpenter via email to bcarpenter@asklaw.com  

126

mailto:sharris@weavervillenc.org
mailto:dale.pennell@weavervillenc.org
mailto:bcarpenter@asklaw.com


TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
WATER DEPARTMENT 

APPLICATION FOR A COMMITMENT LETTER 

APPLICANTS NAME: PROJECT NAME: 

ADDRESS: LOCATION:  

_ 

PHONE NUMBER: PIN NUMBER: 

ELEVATION: 

TYPE OF SERVICE: 

RESIDENTIAL  SINGLE FAMILY HOME
 TWO FAMILY   50
 MULTI-FAMILY    11

NUMBER OF BUILDINGS  
_NO. OF BUILDINGS 26..91



COMMERCIAL  

RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION   172 

SINGLE COMMERICAL BUILDING
 UNIFIED BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

UNITS PER BUILDING 
NO. OF LOTS 

NO. OF BUILDINGS 
_NO. OF UNITS 

INDUSTRIAL  SANITARY FACILITES ONLY
 SANITARY & INDUSTRIAL PROCESS WATER

OTHER  FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM
IRRIGATION SYSTEM

 

CAPACITY REQUESTED: 

MAXIMUM GALLONS PER MINUTE 
MAXIMUM GALLONS PER DAY  
ANTICIPATED DATE OF SERVICE  

227,200

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
By way of Attachment(s) provide as much information as possible about this project. At minimum, attach 
A copy of the County Tax Map showing the location of the property. If the project involves a subdivision 
or more than one building location, a topographic map of the property is required to show building or lot 
Elevation. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
I Ali Seabaugh understand that the processing fee of $100.00, paid herewith is non-refundable and is to cover the 
costs of processing and investigating this request and that an additional Commitment Fee based on the size and 
number of connections is due upon approval. It is further understood that the Town has the exclusive right to deny 
the request for any reason whatsoever. 

Signature Date 

Forestar Real Estate Group Northridge Farms

750 Executive Center Drive
Suite 101
Greenville, SC 29615

56 Gill Branch Rd,
Weaverville, NC 28787

864-399-8705 9732-78-9228; 9732-77-7282; 9732-76-5731; 
9732-76-5475; 9732-76-2936; 9732-66-5806

+2000

(2 units per building)

X

X
X

X

X

1689

Summer 2026

12/6/2024

X
3 clubhouses and a maintenance 
building for the apartments

127



128



 Town of Weaverville 

Town Council Agenda Item 

Date of Meeting:               December 16, 2024 

Subject: Public Works & Water Department Quarterly Report 

Presenter:    Dale Pennell, Public Works Director 

Attachments:         Quarterly Report (September 2024 – November 2024) 

Description: 

Attached please find the quarterly report from the Public Works Department. 

Action Requested:         None. 

129



130



131



132



133



134


	Town Council Workshop - Nov 12 2024 - Minutes - draft - with jj revisions
	Town Council Workshop - November 12, 2024 Minutes
	Call to Order
	Town Manager Hiring Update and Action
	Introduction of Steve Straus and Developmental Associates, LLC
	Vice Mayor Chase introduced  Mr. Steve Straus, President of Developmental Associates, LLC, who was joining the meeting via Zoom. 
	Overview of Hiring Process
	Mr. Strauss provided an overview of the hiring process thus far, noting that the position began advertising on October 28th with 16 applicant submissions received since. The Town Council is scheduled to receive the screened applicants on December 5th and telephone screening of selected applicants will be conducted through December 18th. Town Council will choose the top five candidates to proceed to an assessment center that Developmental Associates will conduct on January 16th and 17 of 2025. Town Council will then select two or three candidates for in-person interviews with a goal of selecting a Town Manager by the end of January 2024.
	Public Input Opportunities
	Mr. Straus and Mayor Fitzsimmons indicated that public input opportunities were included within the process, including an on-line citizens' survey that would be conducted by Developmental Associates, with information gathered and considered during the hiring process.
	Town Council Questions/ Comments
	 There was a general question-and-answer period regarding the job description, candidate assessment screening, recruitment methods, the search approach, and the upcoming schedule for finding the next Town Manager. 
	Town Council Action to Approve Development Associates

	Public Input
	Adjournment

	Town Council Regular Meeting - Nov 18 2024 - Minutes -draft - with jj revisions
	Town Council Regular Meeting - November 18, 2024 Minutes
	Call to Order
	Roll Call  - Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons, Vice Mayor John Chase, Council members Doug Jackson, Catherine Cordell, Michele Wood, Peter McGuire, Dee Lawrence

	Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda 
	Conflict of Interests Statement
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes of September 17, 2024, Town Council Workshop Meeting
	Minutes of September 23, 2024, Town Council Regular Meeting
	Minutes of October 28, 2024 Town Council Meeting
	Monthly Tax Report, Refunds and Releases
	Budget Amendment - Police Department
	Budget Amendment - Community Center
	Water Commitment Renewal- Windsor Built Homes/ Reems Creek Rd.
	Annual Update to Comprehensive Land Use Plan- Set Public Hearing

	Interim Town Manager's Report
	Public Comment
	Discussion & Action Items
	ABC Audit Presentation & Report
	Tropical Storm Helene Update and Action
	Weaverville Economic Development Advisory Committee Update
	Mr. Phil Barnett, Chairman of the Weaverville Economic Development Advisory Committee, addressed Town Council and gave a summary of WEDAC meetings garnering economic opportunities, committees' suggestions, specific sites for promotions, including specifically the old Balcrank factory.  
	The Balcrank property was noted as being a superfund site although there is information that suggests that the environmental contamination is now negligible. An open house event is scheduled for the property, 115 Reems Creek Road, on December 5th at from 2:00 - 4:00, for the public to view the over 132,000 square foot space and to garner interest in projects and possibilities for this property, such as artist studios and gallery spaces.
	Community Center Staffing and Budget Amendment 
	Finance Department Quarterly Report
	Police Department Quarterly Report
	Fire Department Quarterly Report

	Adjournment
	There being no further business and without objection, Mayor Fitzsimmons adjourned the meeting at 8:05 p.m.


	Monthly Tax Report - Nov 2024
	Coversheet - Monthly Tax Report and Tax Releases or Refunds - Oct 2024.pdf
	Monthly Tax Report - Nov 2024.pdf
	2024-11 Monthly Tax Report Summary.pdf
	Weaverville November 2024 TR-401G Net Collections Report.pdf


	Budget Amendment - Police 12-16-24
	Annexation Petition and Zoning - 21 Parker Cove Rd - Set PH - December 2024 - with reduced maps
	Annexation Petition and Zoning - AdventHealth - Set PH - December 2024 - with reduced maps
	2025 Meeting and Holiday Schedule - December 2024
	Town Manager Hiring Update - Decemeer 2024
	Board Reappointment - MSD Board - December 2024
	Main Street Nature Park Stormwater Projects - Grant Application - December 2024
	Interim TM Harris Town Manager December 2024 Report
	Audit Presentation - December 2024 - Final
	Maple Trace Annexation and Street Acceptance - December 2024
	Town Staffing Needs - December 2024
	Northridge Farms Project Update and Water Commitment Renewal -December 2024
	2024-12-10 - Northridge Farms - Water Commitment Renewal.pdf
	2024-12-06 - Northridge - Water Commitment Renewal Letter (002).pdf
	SKMBT_C224e23121216210 (004).pdf


	Quarterly Report - PW and Water - December 2024



